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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the shareholders of
TCSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED {the Company), which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2020, and Statement of Profit or Loss & Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give true and fair view, in all material respects, of the
financial position of the company as at 30 June 2020, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS), The Companies Act
1994, The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the ‘International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA code) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statement$’as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters,

B Risk Our response to the risk

Revenue Recognition

At year end the reported total revenue of Tk.|We have tested the design and operating
1,956,716,491. effectiveness of key contrals focusing on the
following: '

The company generates revenue from sale of goods

to export customers. The timing of the revenue
recognized and realized increases the risk of exposure
of revenue to foreign exchange fluctuations.

There is also a risk that revenue may be overstated
/understated due to the timing differences Between
L/C opening and goods exported.

We identified revenue recognition as key audit matter
as it is one of the key perforimance indicators of the
Company, which give rise to an inherent risk of the
existence and the accuracy of the revenue.

#» Obtaining an understanding of and assessing
the design and operating effectiveness of
controls designed to ensure that revenue is
recoghized in the appropriate - accounting
period. .

_ » BSegregation of duties in invoice creation and
modification and timing of revenue
recognition. : :

> Assessing the appropriateness of the
Company’'s accounting policies for revenue
recognition and compliance of those policies
with applicable accounting standards.
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» Obtain supporting documentation for sale
transaction recorded either side of year end to
determine whether revenue was recognized in
the current period.

> Comparing a sample of revenue transactions
recognized during the year with the sale
invoices and other relevant underlying
documentation.

» Critically assessing manual journals posted to
revenue to identify unusual or irregular items,
and finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards.

See note no 26.00 to the statement of profit or loss & other comprehensive income.

Valuation of inventory

The inventory of Tk. 451,387,290 as at 30 June, 2020
held in warehouses and across multiple product lines
in factory.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realizable value. As a result, the Directors apply
judgment in determining the appropriate values for
slow-moving or obsolete items.

.
et

We challenged the appropriateness of management's
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the
inventory provision by:

> Evaluating the design and implementation of
key inventory controls operating across the
factory and warehouse.

» Checked and verified the stack count report
done by the management as on date.

» We have reconciled the inventory with
purchase, production and sales to ensure the
physically shown stock as on date was
accurate.

» We have considered the risk of inventory
being expired/damaged due to the effect of
COVID-19 and checked whether any
provision was required for any such expiry/
obsolesce. :

» Reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory
provisioning and the level of inventory write-
offs during the year

¥ Obtaining a detailed review with the
subsequent sales to compare with the net
realizable value.

See note no. 12,00 to the financial statements
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Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment
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The carrying value of the PPE amounted to Tk.
3,160,644,234 as at 30 June, 2020. The valuation of
PPE was identified as a key audit matter due to the
significance of this balance to the financial statements.

Expenditures are capitalized if they create new or
enhhance the existing assets, and expensed if they
relate to repair or maintenance of the assets,
Classification of the expenditures involves judgment,
The useful lives of PPE items are based on
management’s estimates regarding the period during
which the asset or its significant components will be
used. The estimates are based on historical
experience and market practice and take into
consideration the physical condition of the assets.

Our audit included the following procedures:

>

-incurred during the year and, on a sample

- act of completion of the work.

We assessed whether the accounting policies
in relation to the capitalization of expenditures
are in compliance with IFRS and found them
to be consistent.

We obtained a listing of capital expenditures

basis, checked whether the items were
procured based on internal purchase order
that had been properly approved by the
responsible individuals.

We inspected a sample of invoices and L/C
documents to determine whether the
classification between capital and operating
expenditure was appropriate.

We evaluated whether the useful lives
determined and applied by the management
were in line with historical experience and the
market practice.

We checked whether the depreciation of PPE
items was commenced timely, by comparing
the date of the reclassification from capital in
progress to ready for use, with the date of the

See note no. 6.00 to the financial statements
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Long term & Short term loan

As at 30 June 2020, the reported amount of total
long-term lpan is Tk.1,024,887,437 (Current & Non-
current portion) & Short Term Tk. 712,003,287
respectively. The company borrowed fund from
various Bank & Non-banking financial institutions for
the purpose of acquisition of non-current assets and
working capital as well.

The company may face difficulties due to unfavorable
movement in interest rate, monetary policy and
adverse variance between import & export that may
result in short-term cash flow crisis.

We have tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
following:

» Obtaining an understanding of and assessing
the design and operating effectiveness of
controls designed to ensure that the proper use
of loan.

¥ We verified sanction letter, loan schedule and
bank statements to confirm the loan
outstanding and found that the balance had
been reported in the financial statements
accurately. We also submit the balance
confirmation to - the respective banks and
financial institutions

» We also checked the financial expenses and
classification of loan and repayment schedule
as well.

¥ We had checked the recording date of
transactions and found the recording date is in
line with the loan disbursement date. We also
confirmed that the company had paid its
installments within due time.

See note ne. 18.00, 22.00 & 23.00 to the financial statements.
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Other Matters

Due to the pandemic situation of COVID-19 all over the world, physical verification of inventory could not be held
by us for the the year ended June 30, 2020 considering the health risks. However, during the course of our audit
we have carried out audit procedures to ensure the value of inventory as on 30 June, 2020 is appropriate and free
from any material misstatement. Detailed audit procedures are described in the key audit matter paragraph of this
report.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the
annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and ,in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and
Internal Controls '

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance

-with IFRSs, The Compéiﬁi\és Act 1984, The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable iaws and

regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due-to fraud or error. The Companies Act,

1994 require the management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of
the company.

In preparing the financial statements management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whoie are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions
, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audlt in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in circumstances,

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis accounting and, based on

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may

- cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. if we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial staterents or, if such disclosers are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and event in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the company to express an opinion on the financial statements we are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the company audit. We solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable , related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with The Companies Act 1994, and The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant
notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof,

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts , records and other statutory books as required by law have been
kept by the company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books;

vovovdddedubose

R ¢) The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income and

~g Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows of the Company dealt with by the report are
y p

. | in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and

S d) The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company’s business.
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| » 28 October, 2020 Partner .
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 TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Shiraz |

Statement of Financial Positicn
©As at 30 June 2020

' ‘han Basak & Co.
" Chartered Accountants

‘ Arhounf' in

- Managing Director.

. Net asset value (NAV) per sh_are

v ' 5 Taka .
_ - ' Particularsw Note_s__. 30 June 2020 . || 30 June 2049
O Assets . S
Non-current assets L .13162,650,830 . 3,217,527,387
; Property plant and equrpment . 6.00 | °3160,844,234 [{ 3,215019,017
© - Capital work-in-progress: . 7.00 R | SRR
Intangible assets_ ' o 8._00_ 2,006,696 . 2,508,370}
© Current assets. : R 944,941,013 - 1,114,769,347 .
 Advances, deposits and prepayments - 9.00 - - 74,240,130 117,674,079 | . .
Trade and other recewables ' ~ 10.00 319,493,091 392,928,779 |
~ " Accrued income - ' 7 11.00 IR I 9,865,506
_ Inventories RO - 12.00 451,397,290 {| . . 463,514,027
' Cash and cash equrvalents 2 13.00 | 99,810,503 130,786,956
-~ Total assets SR © 407,591,943  4,332,296,734
‘Equity and'Lia,biIities" T . _ 3
Shareholders' equity . 1,904,043,882 2,100,925,316 .
Share capital . . ~14.00. | 663,269,460 663,269,460 |
Share premium - . 15.00 |- 433,059,200 || - 433,059,200 | -
Retained earnings ©16.00 272,085,985 || - 468,329,284 |
Revaluaﬁon surp_rus. 17.00 535,629,237 - 536,267,372
: Non-current ilabllltles : _ o 970,261,533 838,329,009
Long term loans (secured), net of current portron “48.00. | - 881,849,543 774,085,553
Deferred tax Ilabllltles : _,19.00 : 88,411,990 64,263 456
‘Current liabilities . o 1,233,286,528 1,393,042,409 .
Trade and other payables., -~ - 20.00 © 337,239,354 451,702,745 |
* "Provisions for expenses ' - 21.00 34,974,009 | 1,378,613 |
‘Short term loans : 22.00 712,003,287 794,303,948
-Current portlon of lang term loans 23.00 143,037,894 135 110 928
Provision for income tax .- : 24.00 e | - _
Workers profit partrmpatlon and welfare fund . 25.00 6,031,984 |]. 10,546,’175.
Total eqmty and Ilabllltles 4.107,591,943 - 4,332,296,734
34,00 28.71 31.68

- The annexed notes form an 'inltegralfpart of these finaneial statements.

 Director -

: Signed as per our annexed report on even date.

Dated: 28 October 2020

Place: Dhaka

Head of Accounts

18Bhiraz

An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates

Combany Secretary.

/ hartered Accountants

0.
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 TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

 Shiraz Kia

_Statement of Profit or Loss-and other’ Comprehensww Income
~_Forthe year ended 30 June 2020 -

an dasak & Co.-
. Chartered Accountants

_ Basnc earnmgs per share (Face value Tk 10 00)

L

‘Managing Director Director He

o o g : - Amount in Taka
Particulars _Notes-. 8 s
SIS g 1o o [ 30June2020 " f] 30 June 2019 |
Sales revenue (exprjrt) Lo 26.00 . . 1,656,716,491 +.1,958,490,185.
‘Less; Cost of sales - 2700 - 1,815207,683  1658,736,541 -
. Gross proftt ' L - 141,508,807 - 299,753,644
Less: Operatlng expenses U SR, 170,068,532 '184,005,406
- Géneral and administrative expenses - 28.00 100,894,808 . .100,704,439
_ Marketmg, se!llng and dlstrlbutlon expenses o R 29.00 . 69,173,724 .~ - 83,300,967 _
"_Operatmg profit . R R (28,559,725) 115, 748 233 o
. Add; Other income - -~ 30.00 16,923070 29,171,557
- Profit before finance costs - - RN - (11,636,655) 144,919,795
~ Less:Financecosts " 31.00 - 140,999,037, 76,069,324 -
_ Proflt before WPPF [ -(152,635,692) 68,‘850,4?1 '
- Less Workers proflt pamcnpat:on and welfare fund' . 32.00. - o 3,278,594
. Profit before income tax- - B . (152,635,692) 65,571,877
Less: Income tax expenses . 3300 37,613,048 57,784,572
-Current tax expense - S ' 13,464,513 . 9,464,903
- Deferred tax expense 24,148,534 - - 48,319,668
_ _Proflt after income tax - (190,248,740) . - 7,787,306
Add: Othercomprehenswe income R R S
Total comprehensive | mcome __{190,248,740) . 7,787,306
Earmngs pershare : R ' o
35.00 -2.87 012

of Accounts

The annexed notes form an mtegral part of these fmancral statements.- :

- Company seer'et'ary _

Signed as per our annexed report on even date.

Dated: 28 October 2020
Place Dhaka

. An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates -
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_S_hiréz Khan Basak & Co.

TOSRIFA INDUSTR[ES LIMiTED
. Statement of Changes in Equity -
For the year ended 30 June 2020,

<. Chartered Accountants

“Managing Director

Dated: 28 October 2020
Place: Dhaka

" Director

ead of Accounts

Signed as per our annexed report on even date.

The,ariri_e’xeld notes form. an integral part of th_ese _financial statements.

Company S_eci'etary

A‘n associate firm of D. N, Gupta & Associates

" {Amoupt in Taka) .
o o : Shar'e’ Share.. ; . Retained Revaluation _
Particulars L Lo S S Total
S R 1 capltal premium earnings . surplus o _
Balance as at 01 July, 2019 7663, 269,460 433060,200 | 468,329,284 536,267,372 | . 2,100,925,316 |
_ [Total comprehensive income forthe period EEE ST o e o
|Profit _ - . {190,248, 740)| © - | (190,248,740)
" |other comprehensive income - - . ' y AT
Transactions with owners of the Compaﬂy :
Issue ofordmary shares _ ‘ - - - -
| Share premium - - - - -
- |Stock dividend - . , : - - '
Cash dividend- , - - (6,632,695)] - | (6832,695)
A Transfer from reva!uahcn surplus to - . - 638;_135 _f" o (638;135) ' i :
retained earnings . e ‘ : . Lo o : _
Baiance as. at.‘w June, 2020 663,269,460 | 433,059,200 . 272,085,985 | . 535,629,237 : 1,904,043,882 | n
TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equlty
Fortheyearended 30June 2019 . o ) o
' (Amoiintin Taka) =~
‘ Partlculars ."Sh?re' Sha.ré ) Retained ‘ Revéluatiq{l : Total
_ - . capital . premium earnings surplus .
Balance as at 01 July, 2018~ | 631,685,200 | 433,058,200 [ 522548917 | 537,428,954 2, 124 722 e :
Total comprehenswe income for the perlod-' 1 N : i
Profit -~ - - - 7,787,306 | 7,787,306‘ ‘
Other comprehensive income - - : - . — i
|Transactions with owners of the Company : i
' Issueofordmaryshares ' - - - -
[Share premium " e S - - - - |
. {Stock dividend ' ' 31,584,260 (31,584,260) - .
Cash.dividend ' R : (31,584,260)] - (31,584,260) 5
- |Trans] i o - " ' i
mﬁﬁﬁmmw“‘ : S| wess2)astsen) & ;
Balance as at 30 June, 2018 _ 663,269,460 | 433,059,200 | 468,329,284 536,267,372 | 2,100,925,316 i
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" TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED - -

' Btatement of Cash Flows
_ For the year ended 30 June 2020

Shiraz Khan ilasak & Co,

* Chartered Accountants

BoOLLOLLLELe

@ ELTOOS

momom g

" Dated: 28 October 2020
Place: Dhaka .

Ma.nagi'ng Director -

- Director .

Partlculars Notes __Amountinfaka . __.
. — |[_30 June 2020 I |30 June 2019

' CASH FLOWS FRDM OPERATING ACTIV]TIES ' L AR

_Cash rece1pts from customers . -2, 030 152,179 1,637,104,438
~Cash receipts from other sources - 26,693,406 .- 32.250,054.

- ‘Cash pa:d to suppllers contractors and oihers {1 ,895.09'3.990) {1,642,444,201)

Finance costs i '(140.999,037) ('{6,069,324)
" Income taxes paid” (13,464,513) (9,464,004)]
Net cash (used ln)lgenerated by operatlng actlwtzes 7,288,045 _ _(58,623,936)’
. B. CASH FLOWS FROM lNVESTiNG ACTIVITIES : S S :

- Payments for acquisition of property, plant and equ:pment -(64,000,062)|}  (445,005,408)|
_Payments for capital work in- progress R % . . .
_.Paymenls for acqunsnmn of lntanglble assets . - L _(302,220) ',:

Net r:ash used in lnvestmg actlwtles B (64,000,062) - (445307,628)
cC. = CASH FLOWS FROM FiNANCING ACT!VITIES 5 _ : -
N Praceeds from/(repayment of) long term loans .- 107,783,990 197,304,613
" Proceeds froml(payment of) accepted Ilabihtles for machlnery S - - |
Proceeds from!(repayment of) short term Ioans o - (82,300,661) 240,505,575 | .
Cuirrent portion of Long term Ioan ) 7,926,986 ' -'125'.175.465- _
" Interest income 95,170 || 141475 |
~ Payment of dividend - : 6583240 (34274,341)|
- Proceeds- from!(refund of} unsuccessful IPO appllcatton money ' R : -
Net cash generated by fmancmg actlwties_ 26,922,224 428,852,787
- Net changes in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) - {29,789,793) ~ (75,078,778)
.Cash and cash equivalents at the beglnmng of the year " 130,786,956 '208.326'.3'36
‘Exchange Fluctuation foss (Net) | : . {1,186,660) (2,460,602)| -
-Cash and cash, equwalents at the end of the year (D+E) 99,810,503 130,786,956
'Net operatmg cash flow per share o _ . .00 . 0.1 (0.8.8)
'The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial jst’atements‘.

Company Secretary:

‘Signed as per our annexed report on even date.

“ An a_sébci_ate- firm of D. N. Gupta & Assaciates -

Shiraz’Xhan Basak &Co.
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Shiraz Khan Bzsak & Co.
Chartered Accountants -

TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED -
" NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- For the year ended 30 June, 2020

Corporate mformauon of the reporttng entlty

Tosrifa lndustnes lelted (herelnafter referred to as “the Company”) lS a publlc limited Company :
“incorporated in Bangladesh on 27 -August 2002 under the Companles ‘Act, 1994 vide registration .

'_: number C-46888 and has its reglstered address at- Plot-91,: Regency: Palace. (4th Floor) Block- K,
Suhrawardy Avenue, Baridhara, Dhaka.. The Company was |n|tzally reglstered as a private limited

"~ 2.00.
3,00 -
3.01

-___‘400
" 401

Company and subsequently converted into a publlc limited Company on 18 August 2011 It commenced

its commiercial _operation’ in 2005 - The industrial unit and the pnnmpal place of the business of the

Company is located at 135 Gopalpur (Level 1- 6) Munnu Nagar, Tongi Gazupur The fabric unit is

located at holding 121/1 Block- H, Beraidhala, Sreepur Gaznpur

The Company is ltsted with Dhaka Stock Exchange letted (DSE) and Chlttagong Stock Exchange_

le:ted (CSE)

Nature of busmess ; ; '

The Company operates an mternatlonal standard mdustrsal unlt of readymade garments to carry on the N
- business of knitting, dyeing, desngmng, manufacturlng and marketlng of readymade garments to deal in-
the forelgn markets :

Fmanctal statements and corporate reportmg

These financiai staternents comprase a statement of flnanmal posmon a statement of profit or Ioss and

other comprehenswe income, a statement of changes in equnty, a statement of cash flows and other
explanatory notes covenng the accounteng pOliClES applled ' :

Authorization for |ssue

. These financial statements were authonzed tor issue by the Board of Dlrectors of the Company on 28
October 2020 : : :

Basns of preparatlon

oy

Statement of compllance - R '
“The ftnanc;al statements have been prepared mcomphance with the requrrernents of the Companles

Act 1994, the Securities & Exchange Rules 1987, the Llstmg Regulations of Dhaka Stock’ ‘Exchange

(DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) and other relevant local laws as. appllcable and in

- accordance  with the - appllcable lnternatlonal Fmanmal Reportlng Standards (lFRSs) including
 International Accountlng Standards {IASs) as issued by International Accounting Standards Board
(lASB) and adopted by the Inst|tute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Prior year financial

statements were prepared in accordance with Internatlonal Financial Reportlng Standards (IFRSs) and

4.02

Internatlonal Acc:ountlng Standards (IASs) which were adOpted accounttng standards from IASB.

: Basis of meas’urement '

These financial statements have been prepared on gomg concern basis. Unless othervnse specifically '

mentloned hlstoncal cost prlnClpIe has been followed for the purpose of these financial statements

An associate ﬁrm of D. N. Gupta & A'ssooi'a'res
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4,05

Gomg Concern _ : _ . S
-The Company has adequate resources-to contmue ItS opeiatlons for the foreseeable future For this ..
teason the directors continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the Financial Statements.
. -The ¢urrant revenue generattons and resources of the cormpany are suffruent to meet the present. o
S obltgatton of its e><|st|ng bus nesses and operattons S
Cb'mponen'ts of the Financial Statements .
According to the tntematlonal Accounttng Standards (IAS) 1 as adopted by ICAB as IAS- 1! Presentahon o
of Financial. Statements” the complete set of financial statements mcludes the fotlownng components '
a) Statement of ttnancsal posmon as at 30 June, 2020 E
_ b) Statement of prottt or Ioss and other comprehenswe income for the penod ended 30 June 2020
" d) Statement of changes in equrty for the: period ended 30 June, 20207 : :
" ¢) Statement of cash flows for the period ended 30 June, 2020; - S : -
. e) Notes, comprise a summary of significant. accountlng poltc:es and other exp[anatory tnformatton for
the penod ended 30 June 2020 '
Appllcable Accountmg Standards & Fmanctal Reportlng Standards _
The foltcwrng IASs and tFRSs are apphcabte for the ftnanmal staternents for the year under revrew
8. No. ~ [~ — ) NameoftheiAS R IAS's no.
1.7 .. |Presentation of Frnanc:at Statements S B
2 . |Inventories o : : 2
3 |Statement of Cash FJOWS : : 7
4 - Accounting pohcles Changes in accountmg Esttmates and g
S Errors o s
-5 Events after the Reporttng Penod : : 10
6 Income Taxes . - o E 12
7 Property, Plant & Equment A C o 16
(8 lleases . S TP 17
9" IRevenue g e o ) 18
10 - - |Employee Benefits =~ - s o : 19
11 - |The Effects of Changes in Forelgn Exchange Rates o Il
12 ' |Boirowing Costs = © oo b 23
13 . |Related Party Disclosures _ e 24
15 . |Earnings Per Share . - - . a 1 33
16 - Hmpairment of Assets -~ ' ' o 36
17 " |Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contrngent Assets : o 37
.18 . |intangible Assets - . . _ A | .38
SL.No. - . 3 Name of fhe [FRS. ST {FRS No
1 -Fmanmat Instruments: Disclosures T 7
2 Operating Segments : . ‘ e 8
3 Financial Instruments ' S L 9.
4 * [Fair Value Measurement - T 13 -

. Shirar Khan Basak & Co.
c:hart'e_re_d_'Accountants :

An assoc'iate"firm of D. N. Gupta & .Associates
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. Shiraz iKhan Basak & Co.
- Ghartered Accountants -

Functional and presentatlon currency

Items rncluded in- these flnancral statements are measured usmg the currency of the pnmary econemic
en\nronment in which. the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). These financial statements are-

- presented in Bangladesh Taka.{Taka/Tk./BDT) which is also the furwrhonal currency of the Company. |

407

- 4:.08 .

- 4.09

410

The amounts in’ these financial statements: have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Because of
these roundtng off, |n some mstances the tota!s may not match tne sum of |ndwrduai balances

Accruat basis of accountmg

These flnancral statements nave been prepared under the acorual baas of accountmg

Use of estlrnates and Judgements

The preparatron of ﬂnancral statements requrres management to. make ;udgments estlmates and
: assumptlons that affect the . reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the

accompanyrng dlsctosures Uncertainty about these assumphons and estlmates could result in

. outcomes. that require a material adjustment to the carryrng amount of assets or liabilities affected in

future periods. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the penod |n which the estimates are re\nsed and in any future
pertods affected thereby ' : :

Reportmg perlod

-The ﬂnancral statements of the company cover one year from 01 July, 2019 to 30 June 2020

Compllances W|th Local Laws:

©. . As required by the- company, the management oomplles W|th the following major Iegal prowslons in
_ addltron to the Compames Aot 1994 and the Securitles and Exchange rules 1987

i) The Income Ta_x Ordlnanoe .1984,

iy The Income Tax Rules 1984; -
iiiy The Value Added Tax Act: 1991;

{
(
R
{iv) The Valu¢' Added Tax Rules 1991,
~(v) The Customs Act, 1969, and

{

- Vi) Bangladesh Labor Law, 2006, (Arnendment2013)

4.1

'_ Comparatlve Informatlon

Comparative information has been dlsclosed in aocordance with |ASs- 1 Presentatlon of Financial

Statements in respect of the pre\nous period for atl numerical information in the: current financial

statements as below: ) ' ' |
a) Statement of Financial Posmon as at the end of the precedlng financial period; "

b) Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehenswe Income for the comparabte perlod of precedlng

financial penod :

c) Statement of Changes in Equrty for the comparable penod of precednng financial penod and

d) Statement of Cash Flows for the comparable interim period of precedlng financial period.

- The narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understandlng of the current period -
_ fmanclal statement has also represented : -

Re-arrangement

- Comparative flgures have been rearranged wherever cons:dered necessary to ensure better
" comparability with the current period without causing any :mpact on the proftt and value or assets and

liakility as reported in the fmanmal statement

"An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates
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L Shiraz}:{hdn Ezsak & Co.
" Chartered Accountants

Slgmfrcant accounttng poltcres '

-'.Accountlng policies set out’ below have been apptred consrstently to atl perrods presented in these

financial statements Comparatrve mformatron has been rearranged whereVer consutered necessary to .

: 'conform to the current perrod 5 presentatlon

5.01

Current versus. non-current classrf:catlon -

: -‘The Company presents assets and Irabr!rtres in the statement of frnancrat posrtlon based cn current/non—

current classtfrcatron

' An asset is current when |t s : : : ‘
- i. expected to be realized or infended to be sold or consumed in normal operatrng cycle

i held primarily for the purpose of trading, .
lii. expected to be realized within twelve rnonths after the reportrng perrod or

iv. cash-or'cash equrvalents unless restrrcted from being exchanged or used to settte a Irabrlrty for at
Ieast twelve months after. the reportrng perrod S : , :

- .fAlI other assets are classrfred as non-ourrent. .

“Aliability is current when itis: _ .
i éxpected to be settled in normal operating cycte

ii.-held primarily for the purpose of trading,

i due to be settled within twelve months after the reportrng perrod or - o
.0 iv. there is no unoondrtronal nght to defer the settlement of the liabilitv or at Ieast twetve months after
s the reporting period. ‘ .

The Company classtﬁe_s‘all other liabilities as n‘on—currentf '

- Deferred tax liabilities are classified as non-current liabilities.

502 ¢

-Offsettmg . :
" The Company reports separately both assets and ||ab|I|t|es and income and expenses unless requrred '

- byan applrcable accounting standard or offsetting reflects the substance of the transaction and such
- offsettrng is. petmttted by applicable accountlng standard : : :

503

5.03.1

'Property, plant and equrpment

Recognrtlon and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured ‘at cost less accumulated deprecratlon and
accumulated impairment losses, if any:

-The cost of an itern of property, plant and equrpment comprrses its purohase prrce rmport duties and"

" non- refundable taxes, after deducting trade discount and rebates, and any costs directly attributable to
© bringing the asset to. the location. and condrtron necessary for it to be capabte of operating in the

intended manner. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equrpment is

caprtallzed as part of that equrpment

~ accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

§.03.2

: 1_The cost of replacing or upgradation of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the
- carrying amount of the jtem if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the item
" will flow to the Company. and its cost can be measured reltably Thie carrying amount of the replaced

W-hen major parts of an_it_em' of property, plant and eguipment have different useful lives, they are

Subsequent costs |

An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates -
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__Shi_raz Khan Hasak & Co. -
Chartered Accountants

Deprec;latlon - ,

No deprematlon ss charged on Iand and land developments as the land nas unllmlted useful life.

o _Deprecratlon on other |tems of propertyl plant afd equrpment is recognlzed ona dtmrnlshlng balance -
. method over the estlmated useful life of each item of property, plant and squipment. Depreolation
-' _' method, useful lives and residual va!ues are reviewed at each penod end and adjusted if appropriate.

5.04

5.05
5.05.1

5.05.2

: Deprec:ataon has been charged on addition of assets dunng the year when the assets avaifable for use.

The deprecratlon rate based on estimated useful lives of the |tems of property plant and equrpment for
the. current and Comparatlve penods are as follows :

Particulars ~June 30 2020 June 30, 2019
_ . PR . _ o - Rate . .. Rate
{Plantand machinery . - L _' 15% - 15%
Motor vehicles ~ = - 1. ‘_ e 20% . e s 20%
|Furniture and"ﬁ}(tures SO - 10% - 10%
office equipment e DR L 15% | 15%
Building and civil works (RCC) R 25% - 2.5%
Fabric Department .- o o ' L '
Plant and machinery : . B L .
Production Machinery - Dyeing R S R ' 5% 5%
Lab Equrpment g . S R L %% 5% -
. |Utility Machinery - Dyeing R . 7% - | 75%
|Effiuent Treatment Plant~ .~ & L T5% - 7.5%
Electrical Sub-Station & Equipments- Dyelng o o o 10% 10%
~|Furniture, Fixture & Equipment R 0% - S 10%
Washing Machineries R - L - BY% 5%
Warehouse Storage E - I 7.5% . 75% -
Bu:ldmg&cwrl works (RCC) . - ' 3 L
Production Building _ L : 25% . - 2.5%.
WTP & Chemical Store. . o e 25% | 258%
|utility Building o S 1 25% | 25%
Husk Boiler Blilding =~~~ L L B0% . 5.0%-
Effluent Treatment Plant Building G S - 2.5% S 2.5%
Fabric store Building -~~~ -~ . c 25% | 2.5%
Knitting Building SR ol 25% | . -28%

Capital work-in-progress - '
Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) consrsts of unﬂnlshed bulldlng and crwl works at S|tes and capltal-
plant and machrnery '

Intanglble assets

Recognitlon and measurement

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated |mpa|rment loss, if any. Intangible assets are
recognized when all the conditions for recognition as per !AS 38 Intangible Assets are met. The cost of

.an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, import duties and non- refundable taxes and any .

dlrectly attrtbutable cost of prepanng the asset for its. intended use.

Subsequent costs :

Subsequent costs are capitalized on!y when they increase the future economic benefits embodaed in the
specific asset to which they relate. All other costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

ociate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates’
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-~ 5.05. 3 Amortlzatlon '

Amortrzatron is recognrzed in protrt or toss on a drmrnrshlng balance method over the estimated useful
. Irves of intangible assets The amortrzatron rate based on estimated useful !sves are as follows:

- ‘Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
' Chartered _Accou'nta'nts _

LS

. J_Une 30,"202_0_ Jur;e-30,_201_9_
Rate ™ | - Rate

Softwareandappllcatrons_ _ " R S 20% 0 o 20% .

- Website . L _ 0% S 20%
Amortization methods useful !rves and resrduat values are revxewed at each perrod end and adjusted if -

e appropnate

5_.0'6 :

Advances deposﬁs and prepayments : , = : : : :
Advances are initially measured -at: cost.. After’ Imtlal recogn:tlon advances are carned at cost less
deduction, adjustment:or charges.to other account heads such as property, plant and equrpment e

L mventory Or expenses.

5.07

_' Dep08|ts are measured at payment vatue ‘ _ .
- Prepayments are initially measured at cost After initial recognrtlon prepayments are carned at cost less

charges to pl’Oflt and loss account

Fmancral mstruments

Frnancral assets and liabilities are recognlzed on the statement of frnancrat posmon when the Company_

- has become a party to a contractual provrs:on of the mstrument

5,08

“Trade and other recervables

~“Trade and other recewables are stated at their nomlnal value and consrdered good No prowslon has"

5.00

been made for doubtful debt and no amount was wntten off.as bad.

Accrued mcome

" Accrued income i_n_ctud_es incomes which have been'_'e'arne'd but not received during the reporting period. -

B0

Inventories. ,

Inventories comprise of raw materials (yarn), raw matenals (finished fabrics), raw: matenals"
(accessories), needle and spare parts, wark-i -in- process and finished goods. Inventories are ‘stated at

.the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventories includes expenditure incurred - in

~acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to -

. their existing location and condition. In the case of. manufactured inventories and work in process, cost

includes an appropnate share of production overheads based on normal operation capacity. Cost of

“inventories is determined by using the weighted average cost formula. Net realizable value represents

- the estimated selling prrce for mventones less all estlmated costs of completion and costs necessary to

511

' make the sale

Cash and cash equwalents

" Cash and cash equrvalents lnctude cash in hand cash at banks and other bank deposits free of -

- encumbrance

5.2

513 | S -
"+ Interest bearing bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the proceeds received net of direct issue

Share capital

‘Ordinary shares are cIassrfred as equrty

Loans-

-.-costs. Finance charges are accounted for on-an accrual basis.

W associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates - |
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Shiraz Khan Bazak & Co,
Ghartered Accountants

Trade and other payahles

_Trade afid other payables are siated at thelr nominal value

_Accrual_s, provisions and_contingencies s

i (a) Accruals

. Accruals are liabilities. 0 pay. for’ goods or Services that have been received or suppl:ed but have not v
been paid, invaiced or formally agreed with the- suppller |ncludlng amounts due to employees Accruais
are reported as part of trade and other payables : '

.'(b) Provrsrons

A provision is: recogmzed in the statement of. fananmal posstlon when the Company has a !egal or

constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probabte that an outflow of economic benefits will

be requlred to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligatiori.

Provision is- ordlnanly measured at the best estimate of the expendlture requrred fo settle the present

-obilgatlon at the. reporting date. Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be

“reimbursed, the re;mbursement is recognlzed as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is

virtually certaln The expense relating to any provnsmn is presented in the income statement net of any’

relmbursement If the effect of the time value of money is material, provasacns are discounted using a )

current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the. risks specific to the liability. Where dlscountlng

. is used, the increase in the prowsmn due to the passage of time is recognrzed asa fmance cost

- {c) Contmgencres ‘

A contmgent ||ab|||ty us a possnble oblrgat;on that arises from past events and whose exnstenoe will be
conflrmed only by the occurrence or non- -occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly

~ within the_control of the Company; or a present obligation that arises. from past events but is not
-recognlzed because it is not probable that ah outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
. required to settle the obllgatlon or the amount of the obllgatlon cannot be measured with sufﬂment

: rellablllty

o A contlngent asset is a possmle asset that arises from past events and. whose exlstence Wl|| be

* confirmed. only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertarn future events not wholly

- within the control of the Company

- .5.18

{v) Deferred tax

 taxes levied by the same tax authopf y

Income tax

" Income tax expense compnses current and deferred taxes. Income fax expense is recognlzed in profrt
or loss except to the extent that it relates to items: recognlzed dlrectly in. equlty, in which .case: lt is -

recoghized in eqmty

(a) Current tax ' : .
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the perlod using tax rates enacted or

substantlvely enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
periods. The applicable tax rate for the Company is currently 12% on its taxable income derived from

export. and 25% on taxable income derived from sources .other than export The company is a

internationaly recognlzed green buiding certified involve with 100% export oriented RMG business.
accordig to the SRO no. 164-AlN/Income Tax/2020 dated , 06- 07-2020 applicable tax rate on its
busniess income is 10%. - s ) .

Deferred tax is recogmzed in compliance wath IAS 12 income Taxes providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpose and amounts Used

for taxation purpose. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the .

: temporary differences when they reverse, ‘based on the laws that have been enacted or substantlvely

“.enacted by the date of statement of financial position. Deferred tax assets. and liabilities are offset if
e

there is a legally enforceable right t ent tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income

i
i

“An -ass_oci_ate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates
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' s'h'm;z Khan Basak & Co.
' C,hartered Accountants g

_-'_A deferred tax asset is lecognlzed to the extent that it is. probable that future taxable proﬂts will ‘be

available against which the deductibie temporary difference can be utilized, Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each period-end and are. reduced to the extent that |t is no tonger probabte that the related

B _ _tax beneht will be reahzed

547

5474

: Employee beneflts

Worker s profrt partlmpants & welfare funds

* The company contr |buted 5% of net proflt befare chargmg the amount to the- aforementioned fund- in

_ accordance W|th the requ|rement of sectron 234 of labor Act 2006 (Amendment 2013)

548

Revenue recognition= measurement and presentation

.Revenue of. the Company is denved from sale of goods (r e readymade garments) to. fore:gn buyers-'

- through export and deemed export.”

Revenue from ‘the sale of goods is measured at the falr value of the cons:deratron recerved of
‘receivable, net of returns; trade discounts and volume rebates Revenue is- recognlzed when all the

" following conditions are satisfied: -

+ the Company. has transferred to the buyer the s:gnlftcant risks-and rewards of ownership of the goods '
'« the Company retains nexther continuing managerial rnvolvement to the degree usually assomated with

' .ownershlp nor effective controt over the goods sold; -

5.19

* the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; co :
*itis probable that the economic beneﬂts associated with the transartlon will ﬂow fo the entlty, and
v the osts incurred or to be mcurred in respect of the transactron can be measured rellabty

Fmance costs

'The Company’s. flnance costs mctude lnterest expenses on bank Ioans and other borrowmgs Interest

- expense is recogmzed usmg the effectrve interest method

5.20

Forelgn currency transactlons

These financial statements are presented in Takaka /BDT whlch is'Company's functronal currency
Transactions.ir fereign currencies are’ recorded in the books at the exchange rate prevailing on the date
of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities- in fore|gn currencies at the date of statement of

' ‘. financial position are translated into Taka at the exchange rate prevailing at that date Non-monetary

items that are measured in terms: of historical cost in a foreign currency are. translated using the

exchange rate at: the date of the initial transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a

' ~ foreign currency are. translated using the exchange rate at the date when the fair value was determined.

~"the end.of the reporting period are recognrzed in profrt or loss. as per IAS 21 The Effects of Changes |n_

Exchange differences: arising on the settlement of monetary ttems or on franslating monetary items at

' Forelgn Exchange Rates _

5.21.

§5.22.

' 'The Company presenis basic and d|luted (when dllutlon is apphcabte) earmngs per share {EPS) for its
‘ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attrrbutable to ordinary

Retated party transactlons

The Company carried a number of transactlons in arm Iength price with its related partles in the normal

course of its busmess The nature of those transactions and the|r total value have been disclosed in
(Note 38). :

Earmngs per'share

. shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstandlng during

the period,. adjusted for the effect of change in number of shares for bonus issue, share split and

reverse split. Diluted EPS is determined by, adjusting. the- profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, tor the ettects of all

dilutive potential ordinary shares. However, dilution of EPS is not applicable for these fmancaai
statements as there was no dilutive potentlal ordmary shares dunnt the relevant periods.

ssociate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates '
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| S'tatem'e'nt: bféa’sh flows .

~ Shiraz Khan Basak & Co. -
.- Chartered Accountants

Cash flows from operating activities' are presented. under direci method in accordance with IAS-7

‘.- "Statement of Cash Flows". It has been also prepared in accordance with the Securities and Exchange
Rules, 1987, 0. A o " S :

524

' Amounts:recognized in"t_he'financiai statements, are adjusted for events after the reporting period that

“Events aftefr.t_hé reporting period .. -

provide evidence of conditions that existed at-the end of the reporting period. No adjustment-is given in

the financial statements for events after the reporting period that are indicative of conditions that arose

- after the reporting period. Materiai no‘n_-adjus_ting events are__disclose_d in the financial statements. .

5.25

5.26°

_ Segment Reporting.

No segmental r_éporjtin'g‘ i5 _'app!i_c:_ab!e'_tc')_ tﬁe company as re’q‘uired"by "IFR‘S‘—B: Operating_Segment" as

the company operates in'a single industry segment and within as geographical s_}_e'gment. :

Impairment of Assets -

In accordance with the provision of IAS-35, the" carrying amount of non-financial assets other than
-~ Inventories of the company involved in the manufacturing of the products. If any such indication exists,
then the asset's.recoverable amoint is estimated -and impairment losses” are recognized in the -
statement of comprehensive income. No such indication of impairment has been observed till the end of -

' the period.

An associate firm of D. N. Glinta & Accariatoc
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Property, plant ancl equrpment
Cost .~

Opening balance :
© Add: Add:tlon during. the year

Less Dlsposal .’Transfer durlng the year

Closmg balance

~ Depreciation
'Openlng balance-.

Acld Addltron durlng the year

Less Adjustment dunng the year

. Closmg balance

- Written Down \Ialue

- 7.00

Detaﬂs have been shOWn |n Annexure A'

Cap|tal work-in-p_rogress o |

- Opening balance -~
Add: Additi'o‘n‘d_uring the ye‘ar

Less Transferred to PF’E durlng the year

' Closmg balance

. Thisi is made up as: follows

3 Bwldlng and civil works (dyeing un.lt project) :
. Plant and machmery dyemg :

. 8.00

Intanglble Asse,ts
Cost -

~ Opening balance -

- .j_-'Add ‘Addition during the year :

- Less Adjustmentdunng the year

Closing balance
Amotization.
Opening balance

- Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year L

CIosmg balance

‘Carrying . ar_nount ;

Details have been shown in Annexure-B. .

Shi_rai Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka

 F;

une 30,2020__]| June 30, 2019
T3675,685,105 || 217,162,088 | ..
77,018,924 || 1,502,622,417 |
3,752,704,028 - 3,675,685,105 .
3,752,704,008 3675685108
460,666,087 || 372,810,155 |
131,383,707 || 87,856,932 |
502,059,794 - 460,666,087
592,050,794 460,666,087
360,644,234 - 3215019,017.
T |["1.036.462,947]
- || 1.136602,652 |
S - 2173065593
5604345 | 15,302,125
R 302,220 | .
5,604,345 5,604,345
75,604,345 5,604,345
3,095,975 2,600,436 |
501,674 595,539
T 3,897,649 3,085,975
3,597,649 3,095,975
2,006,696 2,508,370

- An asSoctate firm-_nrf D. N.'Gupta & Associates
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9 00 Advances Deposus and Prepayments_ -
- ‘Advances :
" Advance agalnst qalary
- Advarnice against expenses
Advance against purchase :
Advance against building construction

L Deposns _
.+ Security deposms '
o -_.LC_margln e

_Advance Against Mobile
Advance Against Mobile .

Pﬁépéyménts ~ -
~ Prepaid instrance - -

Note:
Note:
.~ 'Note:
- . Note:

Note:.

201
902)
9.03;

9.04

. Shitaz Khan Bas:k & Co,
: _'-Chartered Accountants -

Amount in Taka '

' June 30,2020 ]L June 30, 2019

. 1,252,555
27, 726,901
7,783,190
14,591,016

. 55,089,578 |

863210 ]

7,347,927
28.258,704

91559419

51,353,662

9.05[

19 115 641

1,020,800 ||

16,864,841

© 6,191,800 |

20,136,441

14047

23,046,641 .

6,444

14,047

6,444

2,735,980

3.061,575

2,735,980

-3,061,575

74,240,130 .

117,674,079

_An associate firm pf.D. N. Gupta & Associates
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© ' 8.01 . Advance against.sa'la'ry'
Lo o Abul Basher

B Advance Against OT & Others '

" AKM Shahalam

i Atiqur Rahman:

Bashir Driver
Biswajit Saha - -

" Farhana Amin

Golzar Alam .
“Hasibuddin Ahmed
Jahldul Islam °
Mahesh -

'_ _Joynal Abedin. (Ofﬂce Ass&stant)
- M.A. Jalil Slkder
- Maintddin -

Mamunur Rashid -
Mizanur Rahman
‘Mohaimanul Islam .
Moshiur Rahman Palash
Omar Al :
Omit Sarker.-

CRamjnAli - -
Rashel-Office Asst

Rezaul Karin _
Rustom Ali -

U SK. Arif Amed

‘Shahabuddin -

' _ Shamim Azaz

Shamsul Alam
Touhidul Islam

- . Touhidul Islam (Supervisor)

$9:02

‘Advance agaihst éxpenses
Adex Corporation L1m|ted

. AG Hi-Tech Ltd.

Ahsanuilah & Co.

‘ALM Tensnle Membra_ne Structure Ltd

Arabi Fashion Ltd.
Axis Automatlon & Industrial Solution
Bangfadesh Bundmg Systems Ltd.

~* Binimoy Textile l|m|ted
Biplob '

Bok Bangladesh )
Bismillah Engineering Workshop-

- Butterfly Marketing Ltd.

. Ferdous Rahman

‘Farncor Garments Lirﬁited '

~ Conforce Limited

Dehsar Works

Easy Software Soiut:ons
Elite Force .
Energypac Electronics Ltd
Esquire Knit Composﬂe Ltd
Euro Enterpnse '

Evergreen Technology Co Ltd. Satr
Europrinters Ltd

Famkam Printing Ltg.

B

o S_f;i_ra_z Kﬁén Basik & o,
" Chartered Accountants ©

: 'Amount in Taka

E _40,000' '

June 30, 2020 f[ June 30, 2019 |

435616 - S
25,000 - 35000 .
80,000 70,000
80,0 700
< 14,733,
9,000 S
55000 85,000
88,000 .
25000 -
120,000 -
Cod 2,000 -
140,000 : CER
o - 24,000
10,000 45,000
038,129 108,167 - .
- 10,500 -
S 150,000
52,000 42,000 -
.25,000 43,000 -
9,000 12,000
128,810 6,250
18,000
- 78,000 ¢ -
70,000 150,000 -
. 20,000 - .
. 22,000 25,000
- '50,000 .o
L 5,060
4,000 8,000
- 1,252,555 863,210
- - 20,341
35,000.0 : - :
: - 530,000 .
311,875 511,875
1,974.0 oo
20,000.0 -
- 193199
.. 690,464.0 2,315247
100,000.0 171,974 -
| 24.,400.0 R
192,500
- 161,835
33,036.0 4,654,407
285,000 315,000
- 10,000
10,000.0 -
130,000.0 180,000
4,000.0- 101,560
95,905 -
500,000 -
. 40,000 -
D 21,000
123,900.0 102,900
752,184.0 - - 428,266

An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates

e
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. . Ford Automobile Limited -~ -
. Freudenberg & Vilene lnternational Ltd.
- Gazi Tanks_AP_Others
~ Greenland Englneenng & Tractor Company' o
"~ Good. Star Automobiles . C

Imap Export SPA (Original Marlnes) .

. 'Infrastructure Development Company Ltd L
. ITS \.abtest Bangladesh Ltd- '
S, K, Power Pac —
~Jahangir Alam

Janani Printing & Design
Kazi Khan (Land) .

Khan Global
) L|sky Technology (BD) Ltd

Loglc Software Ltd
Mahabub . !
Maheen Enterpnse

e Mecdry Desiccant Ltd.

Mohammed Trading AP Satrang
Mr. Asad

- Maruf Enterprise -
.~ M/S Zaman Traders -
“MGH. Loglstlcs Private:Ltd. -

N. AZ Bangladesh LtdAP:_ Sub

: Natlonal Polymer lndustrles Ltd AP Others

Neo Technology

- - Neoformation Arch:tects AP Others
" Nital Motors Limited

o Rabeya Quader :

L Rabeya Quader Chowdhury Enterpnse

Rafiz Engineering Works
Regular Activities Ltd- .

* RSS Home Depst -
~ Saimin Water Solutions & Technoiognes _
' Sajeda Tin Ghar : :

Sarker Steel Ltd AP Others

. Shah Mohammed

Shahiduzzaman

‘Shamim Alam
- Square Fashion Ltd

ST Gas Construction Co.

' '_Oy'shi Enterprise

Tex Solution

Textile Engineering & Consultancy Serwce '
- The Successors S

Virtual Knitwear Limited

 Viyellatex Ltd

Yousuf Engineering Works

' Zaman Traders

Shiraz ¥han Basak & Co.”

Chartered Accountants
AmountinTaka -
June 30,2020 [ June 30, 2019

.- 125,0000- - 175,000
24,2720 o -
192,250 . . 133,850
7,2000 7 . 94,500

- 2028000 ¢ L
o0 12,788,790
68,7500 .. . 28750
26,112.0. 0w o
900,000.0. - -

13,050,000.0° - 3,000,000 .
100,000 T -

~ 11,000,000 - 10,000,000

C27,0000 0 - -
503,150.0° . - 703150 .

©+2,400,000.0. .. 2,200,000

'15,600.0 ‘ -

25,0000 R

LeT 21,000
5400 - .- 33,263.

21,0000 . e

30,0000 -

SR 128,000

L 156,706.0 ¢ . .- _

- "1 '1: B

©113,853.00 © 13,517

| 227,000.0 SR

IR 445,000

2,624,762.0 = 2424762
261,5200 . 254290

.- 38783
42,5000 . 82,500
©300,0000 - - -
88,125.0 .. .- 48,000
- 182,500

~150,000.0 200,000
368,4000 - . -
3732800 - . -

B3G
B ' 2,705
<0 4,600,000
30,000.0 : .
627,500.0 -~ . - 777,500
- 2,870,537
- .. .3435756
12840

124,156.0 - .-
115,000 -
.256,000.0 - . 176,000

27,726,901 55,089,578

An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates
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903 Advance agalnst purchase '
“ - Mr.Ashraful Alam Shohag..
o Mr Firoz Kablr Jewel - L
R 18 Gitendra Chandra Gosh e
- Mr. Hasibul Alam i
oo Mr. Kamruzzaman

* Mr, Omar Farooq -

" Mr: Rupok - . .
S Syed Rashedui Haque o
M. Shahabuddin C

Mr..Nizamul [slam

7 Mr. Zaid Al Refai - -

9.04

Advance against buildmg constructlon
'A-One Polymer Ltd.

- Babel Enterprise

BBS Cables Ltd.
Bengal Bricks Corporatmn _

) Carnrval inc

Choya Furniture -
Dayamoy Trading -

*. Dapang Industry

Delowar Trading Corporatton
‘Dominus Technologles
‘Dysin international Ltd:
.Energy Pac Electronics Ltd.
Energypac Engineering Ltd.
Japanese ETP Consulting -

- _KSRM Steel Plant Ltd "
. Lafarge Surma: cement Ltd

M.l. Cement Factory Ltd

~ " Mir Concrete Products Ltd

- Mirpur Ceramic Works Lid, -

* National Polymer ind. Ltd:

. SML Packaglng Solutlons Bangiadesh Ltd.

9.05

NDE Ready Mix Concrete Ltd
Neoformation Architects, -
Rafiz Engineéring Works _
Rangpur Metal Industries Ltd

. Shaheen Bricks Manufactunng
“Shohel & Brothers Pte Ltd -
-Sguare Fashion Ltd .

SSR Constiltants

-Star Ceramics Ltd,

Superior Builders And Englneers ltd.

Term Tradmg

S.ec_urity deposits
Security deposit to BTCL
Security deposit to DESCO

- Security deposit to Titas Gas

~ Security deposit to CDBL

. Shiraz Khan Basak & Go.
Chanered Accountants

“-Amount in Taka

308,935

| June'30, 2020 ][ June 30, 2019

85000 .-
Lo . 230,440
© . 31,500 L e
5,121,295 . 5,120,000
660,316 . - 1,330,446
101,402 212,402
' . 178,700 -
1,200,000 TN
. 293,438 55,535
L1304 220,404
7,783,190 7,347,927
177,138 - -
12,843,780 . 3,515,418
250,000 329,099
e ~. 191,900
187,040 -
25,000 .- -
217,480 257,480
208,250 - .
1,700 -
300,000 -
- 21’000 ’ -
" 77,399 -
180,000 -
- " 1,850,000
- 1,279,030
.- .88,870." -
359760 -
- 498,500 -
121,510 81,510
- 118065 73,065
1,000,854 3,460,865
oL - 10,335,000
355,000 400,000
55,147 T
609,000 -
546,453 -
© 2705 -
464,300 S
- 2,590,261 3,195,261
2,110,000 - 3,290,076
1,728
1,180,076 -
14,591,016 28,258,704
.. 8,600 8,600
9,959,336 . 9,959,336
8,647,705 6,386,905
500,000 500,000
19,115,641 16,854,841

. An associate firm of D. N, Gupta & Assciiates




:‘10.'00 Trade and other reeeivehfes__

Opemng balance : '
Add: Expor! & Deemed export dunng the year o

L‘ess: Pre_c_:eeds realiz_ed during the year‘

_' _.'SI1iraz Khan Basak & Co. -
Chartered Accountants

Amountin Taka

392,928,779

1:956,716,491

' June 30,2020 || June 30, 2019

- 71:543,032

- 1,958,480,185: - -

.2,349,645,270
' 2,030,152,179

"2,030,033,217
-~ 1,637,104,438

dddddeddddd s

Informatlon about trade recewab!es as per requrrement of Schedule Xi, Part 1, Paragraph 4 of the

Compan:es Act, 1994:

cunflrmed LC

: 319,493,091 - 392,928,779

The closmg balance conS|sts of as follows - S w :
Carrefour.Import SAS: 54,232,473
Clover Collections Ltd. (Next) - 5209428 .

" El Corte Ingles S.A._ s 44598980

_ IMAP Export SP.A e - 148,855,614
- Gustav Daiber GMBH - 4,769,421 e
7 LPPSA : 1,682,811 e
© Lifco S.A.LL- ‘ S P . 5,010,134

OM FranceS.A.S. . 82,208,934 : -

MQRetail AB - .~ . 1,286,086 . . 7,168,144 -
- SDV Polska SP. 0. O:" 5,263,631 SR

" Mustang Apparel Limited - 6,481,805
Next Sourcing Ltd, - S - 7494010
Sports Master Ltd. 190,837,762 131,320,921
Toray Interniational Ing.’ _ 24,513,931 304,530
Advanced Compiosite Textile Ltd _ 268,907 2,649,660
Anlima Textile Limited - 1,205,937

- Aswad composite Mill Ltd - R
- Blue Planet Fashionwear Limited 4,128,544 - 2,677,855

Comfit Composite Knit Ltd. 3,132,872 '
Continental Garments-Ind, (Pvt)Ltd : - s

" Cute Drass Industry 1.4d; 2,688,000 :

“Dal knitware Ltd -~ - : - 240,659
Direct Spoﬂs and Lelsurewear(BD)Ltd . 380,700 . '
Fashion Asia Lid. ' 32,369,821 011,830,423 -
Hams Garments Ltd. "~ - $ 2,158,552 -
Khantex Fashions Limited- AR - o

. Kenpark Bangladesh PVT Ltd. “ 1,728,450

- Lantabur Apparels Ltd, AR - - ‘ Co
Meghna Knit composite Ltd 800,000 . 3,758,913 .
Mondol Fabrics Ltd - 4,126,091

" Multitex Knit Composite Ltd. * 800,000 o
Niagra Textile Lid - - -
One Composite Mills Ltd. -

Park Scene Bangladesh Ltd - - L
- Ragadi Textile Ltd - n - 508,395
- RBSR Fashion Ltd. 3,569,166 1,997,355

Renaissance Apparels Ltd. 1,350,604
Sornet Textile Industries Ltd - 4,855,874
Taqwa Fabrics Ltd. - - 1,199,054
Taratex Fashion Ltd. - 3,077,413 -

' 319,493,091 . 392,928,779

Aging schedule: . . ‘

0-6months . =~~~ - [|>6months ‘Total ,
' "319,493,001 - 319,493,091

' Debtors have been stated at thelr nominal value Deblors are accrued in the ordlnary course of business.




- ghiraz Khan Basak & co.

y
v

o o Chartered Accountants’ . | il
. [_H ‘AmountinTaka .~ - '
v _ R T S June 30, 2020 || June 30, 2019
. (i) Trade receivables considered good for which the company hold no security other than the personal
. : security - - R T _ Co T
' " There i_s_':'_no such trade'__receivab_les_as on 30 June 2020. - -
' i) Trade receivables considered doubtfut or bad "~ A o
A . The Company did ot make any:provision for doubtful deht as on 20 June 2020, becauge of the fact that
) . “salesfexports are being based on 100% confirmed letter of credit with fixed maturity dates. S
s . T (iv) Trgd'e ré_t_:eivables' due by directors or other officers of the company
_ There is no such trade receivables as ori 30 June 2020 '
¥ L) Trade_,reb_eiva;bles due by Common Management - L
3 There is no such trade receivables as on 30 June 2020,
- _{vi) Reserve for doubtful debts :
3 * There is no such reserve created as o 30 June 2020
v 11.00° Accrued income R '
¥ " Accrued interest income T
» '  Accrued cash incentive - 9,865,508
C e - 9,865,506
— ' 12,00 Inventories _ L e
S - Raw materials {yamn). . - - 160,489,818 . . 208,851,536
o - Raw materials (finished fabrics) - 40,674,767 41,807,252
5 © Raw materials (accessories) 7,320,151 - 13,555,765
S 'Raw materials (Dyes & Chemicals) 30,375,930 . . 40,930,881
=3 _ Needle and spare parts . 0404322 10,183,612
g . Work-in-process - . 133,008,424 . 87,361,873
by Finished goods (garments} . 69,043,878 60,723,107
g ' e o 451,397,200 463,614,027
19 " ‘Disclosure of quantities as per requirement under Schedule:XI, Part Il, _Para'graph‘ 3 of the Companies - |
- * Act, 1994: S o _ L - ‘
A T ~ . 30 June, 2020 30 June, 2019
j‘?! ‘. 't‘*"‘s o - Unit ?&3;"“_9_ g C("’Qst;f;g Opening (Qty) || Closing (%) | - b
e Raw materials {yarn) .- - KG 767,382 ] 610;150 617,246 (1 767,382 RS
Ay [Raw materials {accessories)” - R _ - ! l'
. |Raw materias (finished fabrics) 1. KG " 96,911 | 101,389 38,941 96,911 |
" [Finished goods (garments) - . BCS | 233,604 | 4501411 109,899 233,604 i
iy Needle and spare parts® - I - o
PR Work-in-process ' o PCSIKG 406,785 | 686,759 - 153,158 406,785 |
£ * Quantity-wise breakup of raw materials (accessories), and needle and spare parts could not be given asitis . “
‘@ . difficult to quantify gach item in a separate and distinct category due to large variety of raw materiais |
o . (accessories), and needle and spare parts. - ' - |
A% 13.00 Cash and ca_sh_equiva!ehts . o L i
- Cashin hand : Note 13.01 - 6,083,231 - 6,838,179 - \
-2 - Cash at bank - Note 13.02. 93727,272 123,948,777 I
A _ - L o 99,810,503 -~ 130,786,956 ‘ ‘
i _ 13.01 Cash_ in hand : o |
T - * " Cash at head office 4,067 738 6,266,580. !
3 _Cashatfactory 2,015,493 571,599 I
) : - 5,083,231 6838179 |
3 | ‘-
-9 |
- |
2 )
% |
9
|

An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates



00

v

VOGO B G

")

$0oddedoseseb

|
|

=3

vaiad

TETTTrTEY

BOVVVIVE@

13.02 Cashat bank .

Shiraz Khan Bagak & Co.

Chartered Accountants : -

Type of Account

Amodnt in Taka -

* These balances remesent uncIalmed porllon of refundahle amount. and uncialmed dIVIdEi"Id
* The balances of forelgn currency accounts have been con\rerted conmderlng the prevailing rate of respectlve banks as on the reportmg

123,948,777

‘Namg _oﬂhg bank/NBF| - “Br.anc__h_ : Account Number 30 Jure, 2020 30 June, 2019 -

"|Duich Bangla Bank Ltd: - - Banani |CD - [1031100034643 6,059,939 1,126,721
Prime Bank Ltd ‘Banani_ [CD .- 13211060000614 158,607

- |Prime Bank Ltd- " Banani - |FC (ERQ) 13251050006186" - 3,637
Prime Bank Lid - .Baneni. [STD " [12231030025488 - 73,606 |
. |AB Bank Lid Kakrail- [STD 4009-78-5651-420 - . - 4,117
City Bank Lld Gulshan [CD . ]1101495932001 - 895,989 4,688,578
Gity Bark Lid. - | Gulshan |FC (ERQy “151214095032001 842,879 2,124,788
City Bank Ltd- Gulshan [Margin . |1000241001108 33,244 115 || 7 82211320
City Bank Ltd Gulshan [SND/Dividend -13101703841001 6,363 6,454
Eastern Bank Ltd. Gulshan [CD 1041070005263 - (4,120,453} 155,502

- [Mutual Trust Bank Lig* - Gulshan: |STD ~|320002679. 2,939,284 2,861,698
_[Mutual Trust Bank Lig® Gulshan |[FC— . 0002-0260000704 215,063 213,008 | -
[Mutual Trust Bank Lig*. Gulshan |Dividend - |0002-0320003543 - 7,186 8,106 |-
Mutual Trust Bank Lid* Gulshan |Dividend!17: 0002-0320003785 11,253 14,451 |
Mutual Trust Bank Lig” Gulshan |Dividend/18 0002-0320004113 8,224 23,013 |
Mutual Trust Bank Lid* “Gulshar |Dividend/19 0002-0320004328 172,181 e
Mutual Trust Bank Lid: .| Gulshgn [CD- .~ 0220210010805 6,629 . 1,177,057
Standard Charlerad Bank .- | Gulshan |ERQ -|42130804801 " 3,046,994 110,267 |-
Standard Chartered Bank : Gulshan |Margin 46130804801 . 49,488,627 . 28,986,856
Total = ' 1 o ' 93,727,272

" date. S

: : : i . N . : “Amount in Taka —|
- ~Name of the bank Branch | Account Number Current?y. . Am.ourllt USD Translation rét_g Jume 30, 2020 June 30, 2019°
Prima Bank Ltd Banahi [13251050006188- uso | . - || 3,836,561
Standard Charteréd Bank - | Guishan |46-1308048-01 | USD -~ |§ . 589,501.21 83,85 49,488,627 ||. - 28,986,858
Standard Chartered Bank - Guishan. |42-1306048-01" oush 1§ 47,051.75 83.95 3,049,884 110,267
" [Mutoal Trust Bank Ltd Giilshan' [0002-6260000704° | USD '{'% - - 2,566.39 83.80 215,083 213,809
“|City Bank Ltd . Gulshian |51214$5932001 uspb |3 10,028.30| . 84.05 |, ‘542,879 . 2,124,788
City Bank Lid - : Gulshan |Margin USD. | $ ° 395527.84 " 84.05 33,244,115 82,211,320

Total - B $_1,044,675.49 ' 87,740,678 113,650,776 |

A associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates’
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- 14.00
o '._Authcrazed capital: :
"« {Divided into 100 0ao, OOO ordmary shares of BDT 10.00 each)

15.00

Number of Number of
Gm__l-‘p_ name " shareholders shares Dwnershlp (%)
- |Company . EE 32 14,950,094 i 22, 54% )
. “|General public - ~* "> 7,282 18,405,612 27.75%| -
" |Sponsors/Directors 8 32,971,240 49.71%
Total -~ 7,322 66,325,948 | 100.00%
- ‘Shareholding position on the basis of Range:
; T ' Number of Number of o
: _S_hareholdmg range sharsholders "~ shares | Ownershlp(/o)
1-500 - 4,11 1,105,117 167%
501-5000 2,466 1,326,478 . 2.00%
5001-10000 330 1,120,272 1.69%
10001-20000. 190 1,261,651 . 1.90%|.
{200031-30000 .36 - B35,743 [ . - 1.26%
30001-40000 46 | 781,428 1.18%
. |40001-50000 18 379,707 - 0.57%
.|50001-100000 54 2.192 486 3.31%
100001-1000000 62 9,528,066 | - 14.37%
.- |1000001-1000000000 9 47,796,000 | 72.06%
Total ' 7,322 66,326,946 100.00%
Amount in Taka
- : 30 June 2020 {| . 30 June 2019
Share premium : o
433,059,200 " 433,059,200

) .-Issued subscrlbed and patd up caputa[ v
B (Dlwded into 6 63,26, 946 crdinary shares of BDT 10.00 each)

: Shareholding posmon as on-30 June 2020

Shiraz Khan Basal 8 Co.

Chartered Accountants B

. - Amountm Taka
|30 June 2020 " || _ 30 June 2019

Share'cép:tel .

" 73,000,000.000 _ 1.000,000.000

T 663,269,460 .

. 663,269.460

Nal‘ne of shareholders -. . No. qf - Face value per | - - Am'cqnt nTaka =~

: ordinary - share .30 Jun, 2020 © 30 Jun, 2019
Ms. Tosrita Ahmed® — S R 1000 [ 20 ~. 4,637,870
Ms. Anjuman-Ara Begum - N 3,500,000 - 10.00 .35 OOO 0G0 o 53,498,650
Ms. Lyra Rizwana Quader -- . 5,978,050 10.00 59,780,500 - 69,780,500
Mr. Mohlm Hassan - 3,245,543 - 10,00 32 455 430' : 22,455,430
Mr. Naim Hassan - 4095408 . - - 10.00 : 40[954,080 22,455,430
Mr. Rafiq Hassan RETEE 21217860 - 1000 121,217,860 21,217,860
Mr. Sayeed'Hassan . .. = - o L o[ 548,451 .. 10.00 } 5,484,510 || [ 848,660
 |Northern Corgoration Lid. S 13,482,000 . 10.00° )~ 134,820,000 || . 134,820,000
QOther than sponsors ™ -~ 33,355,706 ] 10.00 333,557,080 333,557,060
R n ) 66,326,946 663 269 460 663,269,460

" On 28- Aprli 2019 total 32, 46 428 shares (30 91, 903 original shares-and 1,54,595 bonus shares) of honorable late Sponsor of- o
the Company Mrs. Tosrifa Ahmed {who died on 07.04. 2016) have been transimjtted in the accounts of her legal successors in._ ..
the followmg manner as per successmn cemflcate |ssued by the Honorable Court :

On 28~ Aprll-2019 4 63 785 shares each to he!’ sons Feroz M. Hassan Faruque Hassan Maohirm Hassan {Sponsor Dlrector)

"Naim Hassan {Sponsor Director), Sayeed Hassan (Sponsor) and Rafiq Hassan {Sponsor Director) and 2;31,893 shares each

to her daughters Abeds Rahman and Shameem Ara Begum Except Sayeed Hasaan all other legal successors received thelr
shares.. - . o

Then on 29 November-2019 Sayeed Hassan’ recesved his 4 63,785 shares from Late Tcsrlfa Ahmed Due to fractlon issues 2 -

__———_._% .

Shares till now remain |n acccunt of Late Tosrlfa Ahmed. -

Shareholdlng position on the._basis of Group:-.

] Share premium

Share . premium received against 24,566,200 ordinary shares issued ta other than sponsors at each BDT 16 06 and

' 2, 000, 000 shares fssued to placement each BDT 20. 00

An’ assoc!'é.te firm of DN Gupta & Associates
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e ahrmz Khan Basak % Co.
Chartered Accountants

‘Retained earnings 3 o :
Opening balance- - - '468_.3’2_9,284.34_ 52__2,548,917
Add: Transferred from revaluation surplus : 638,135 1,161,582
- Add: Netproflb'(loss) durrng the year - (190,248,740) . 7,787,306
278,71_!_3_,6’80 © 531,497,804 -
. _Less Dlvrdend - 6632695 .. - 63,168,520
: : .  272,085,984.68 . . 468,329,284
Revaluation surpius o o " S
.Opening balance 536,267,372 . B37,428,054
. Less Transfer to retarned earmngs from building end civil works 638,135 . 1,181,582.00
. . 535,629,237 536,267,372
’ Breakup of closmg balance o o : : B
. Revaluaticn surplus for land end lang’ developmenr 414,400,000 414,400,000
Revaluation suplus, for building and civil works 121,229,237 121,867,372 o
" o S - 535,629,237 ‘536,267,372
Revaluation surplus as on 20 June 20_11' ' ,
' Amount in.Taka
_ Group of PPE . Depreciated ‘Depreciated Revaluation -
S historical cost currentcost - |~ surplus
Land and {and development. 53,761,501 |. ' 468,151,501 414 400,000
Building and civil works . . L 228,894 119 | - 371,689,362 142,805,243
- Total- S . i L . 282,645,620 |- §39.850,863 " 557,205,243

: .The revaluatlon cf land‘and Iand development and burtdmg and civil works has been done by Sahe Mazumder & Co,,

"~ Chartered Accountants COHS]dE!I’II"Ig the cut off dete 30 June 2011 and srgned on 10 November 2011

: ;Method of‘valu'atio’n' o

- 18.00

. a) Valuation of land

iy Land was vaiued on the basis of "FAIR MARKET VALUE" whrch is the amount In terms of money wh:ch the property would -
bring in @ competitive’ and open market under all conditions requisite to a fair sale, the buyer and seller, each acting"
prudently, knowledgeable and. assumrng the price is not affected by undue stimulus. Market prices were obtained from local
sourcgs. Opinion based on discussion with the deed writers, income tax and gain tax personnel and officials of sub registrars’
office were taken mto consideration for the purpose of revaluatlon : : o

||} Prevalllhg rate. cf.buyrng and selling of lands during Iast Six months in and ‘around Mouza: Gopelpur Tongi, Gazipur were
also compared with the land property- under appraisal giving due consideration to different factors including. locatlon, sue
shepe bargarnmg allowance and other market constramts e : : E

.b) Valuation of buﬂdlng and clwl wcrks

/) The building constructions of company which are srtuated on the ‘above menticned land heve been physrcally venfred The
bulldmg has been reva!ued based on Current Cost Accountmg (CCA) method.

i} This cost has beer aecenained considering factors, like the baslis of the type of etructure, price at which building m‘aterials,
technical and non-technical tabor, cost of transportation etc. are available at site, the quality of materials used in

“construction,: workmanship; the quality of their maintenance and the accumulated depremetron thereon for the explred porticn
of thair effective lives and the present condition of the assets in questlon and other relevant factors. :

iiiy Cost of construction of similar buildings and other constructions. were obtained from local ‘sources available, and

independent engineering consultants The tcial valug of burldmgs and civil constructlon has been ascertained at BDT

'371,6989,362.

Lcng term loans {sec_ured) net of current portlon _ i
The Jong term loans are with The City Bank Lid., Guishan Avenue Branch, 136 Gulshan Avenug, Gulshan, Dhaka ,

" Bangladesh. . The purpose of the term loan of The Clty Bank Ltd is to construction- of bundrng and |mport and local

procurement of ceprtal rnachmery for green dyelng project.

: AH these Ioans are secured by land, building, furniture, frxture plant and machinery, personal guarantee of Directors and

corporate guarantee, all present and future fixed and floating assets (excluding stock & baok debts),

© U An essoc_rea.e firm of D: N. Gupta & Associates
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. Shiraz Khan Bagak & Co.

Chartered Acc_:o_un'téh'ts_ :

" Net current liability .

I Bank Nameand 1ot rate - ' T '
- Purpose o_f loan. - |Account Number| . p.a — [Maximum tenor K ,Re_paymentc[ause_
e _ T . yeals incli rdmg '

. R ' - -[t8 months. - Prmclpal amount will be paid in 22 equal
Long term loan fqr c"."'l . The Clty_Ba_nk b 9.00% - |moratorium quarterly installments & interest will be
constrution ‘ B . |period.” 5c-rwced on quar‘{eriy basis. .

- : : N o i_yeafstlrr:ciudmg Principal amount will ba 'péid in 22 equal
Long term loan for Machinery {tze C'ty Bank . 900% :n%j:;togriuin' = |quarterly installments & interest will be.
: . N A JEerviced on quarterly basis. -
: period. I . : :
| R R . - ?.Bye_arrst;:jcl.udmg Principal amount witl be paid in 18 equal
'|Long term toan for M'achiner_y' iDCOL CB% mop;?:riu; - |quarteily instaliments & interest wil be -
Co SRR A : - serwced on quarterly basns
period. .
- Amount in Taka . o
o : 30 Jun, 202¢ - 30 Jun, 2019
. This balance conmsts of as follows L i L
} Term L.oan with The City Bank Ltd (Civil Construction) Note-18.01 306,537,319 354,960,158
- Term Loan with.The City Bank: Ltd {Machine) Note-18.02 617,558,586 500,350,462
Term Loan with The City Bank Ltd (Stlmulus} Note-18.03 49,798,517 . - o
Term Loan with IDCOL (Nlachme) o - 50,993,015 53,865,861

: .-1,024,887,437 909,176,481

Less Curren! pomon of Iong term loan 143,037,894 135,110,928 .
381 849, 543 ' 774 065,553

’ Amount in Taka

: : 30 June, 2020 30 June, 2019
18.01 nng Term Loan (CMI Construction) o : L
[The City Bank Lt |LTL_ 9471495932005 8,857,615 . 7,878,341
The City Bank Lid *|LTL_ 9471495932006 ° 15,854 541 © 18,204,896
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932007 15,854,393 18,204,896
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932009 5,005,498 5,750,051 -

" | The City Bank Lid LTE_ 9471495932010 2,154,027 2,472,280
The City Bark Ltd LTL_ 9471495932011 2,611,248 1 2,997 867
The City Bank Ltd* LTL_ 9471495932012 - 15,852,800 118,204,880 -

" |The City Bank Lid" LTL_ 9471495932014 2,433,799 2,791,692
The City Bank Ltd LTL . 9471495632015 1,408,985 . 1614561

| The City Bank Ltd ‘ILTL 9471495932016, 15,863,682 T 18,203,501

.{The City Bank Ltd LT 9471485832017 8,152,046 7,062,802
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932018 849,729 064,745
The City Bank Ltd - JLTL_ 9471495932019 _ 375,618 427,915
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932020 " 10,281,976 . 11,701,816
The City Bank Ltd T|LTL_ 9471495932021 33,191,852 37,816,441
The City Bank Ltd ILTL_ 9471495932026 671,775 764,530

- |The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932027 7,637,279 ' 8,523,705

{The City Bank Ltd ' |LTL_9471495932028 12,732,680 14,388,128
The City Bank Ltd -ILTL_9471495932029 11,587,006 13,001,509
The City Bank Ltd ° L.TL_9471495932031 - 6,884,059 7,801,019 -
The City Bank Ltd - |LTL_9471495032032 4,667,310 - 5,287,848
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932033 1,382,425 1,563,509
The City Bank Ltd |.TL_9471495932034 2,469,211 2,795,797
The City Bank Ltd HLTL_9471495932035 2,945,087 3,327,063
The City Bank Ltd- LTL_8471485932036 5,280,426 8,063,584
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932037 . 4,815,590 5442718
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932038 2,842,180 3,210,828
The City Bank Ltd - LTL_9471495932039 ' - 12,486,665
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932040 3,192,294 3,608,858
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932044 10,102,471 14,213,306
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932046 ‘5,188,522 5,763,774

" {The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932047 9,883,844 10,970,760
The City Bank Lid LTL_9471495932049 4,290,530 © 4,766,059
The City Bank Lid LTL_9471495932053 5,035,025 {| . 6,481,426
The City.Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932055 2,632,251 2,825,275
The City Bank Ltg %, I TL_9471495932057 - 2,662,742 " 3,172,340

. An associats firm of D.N. Gupta & Associates
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_ 958,516 . 1,010,051 .
| The City Bank LId JLTL: 8471495932061 1,169,404 S 1319685
_|The City. Bank Ltd LTL. 9471495932062 0 2,354284 1| - .2,485224 _
. |The City. Bank Li¢ -|LTI._ 9471495932083 - 5,387,864 [| " 5691,205 .
{The City Bank Ltd " ILTL9471495932064 2,100,864 2,217,505
| The City Bank Lid | . |LTL_9471495932065 - $5,805,739° || - 5940,493
The City Bank Ltd - " [LTL_9471495932067 - " 1,397,358 L 1,427,581
The City Bank Ltd o |LTL_9471495932068 o - . 1,028,208
The City Bank Ltd. _ILTL_9471495932069 4872127 < 4,855,501
- |The City-Bank Ltd - LT 8471495932070 . 5,616,958 " 5,838,176 .
"|The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471405832071 1,156,785 Coo1,181392
The City Bank ktd LTL. 9471485932076, 2,328,153 1| . 2379686
The City Bank Lid. ™ _ LTL;9477495932082 . 1,335,623 1,302,436
The City Bank Ltd- C|LTL_9471495932083 1,627,281 : 1,587,442 7
The City. Bank Ltd ~ LTL 9471495932084 L5730 559,472
The City Bank Ltd. LTL_ 9471495932085 4620664 || - 4,512,384
- .| The City Bank Ltd" 1.TL_9471495932067 1,063,251 © 1,877,794
The City Bank Lid LTL_9471495032088 SRR " 893,730
The City Bank Ltd = |LTL_9471495932091 1,468,008 ] - 1,432,050
“|The City Bank Ltd - |LTL_9441485932001 - 3,085485 | © - 3,184,492
| Thie City Bank Ltd - LTL_9441495932004 12,491,103 || . 2,503,749 .
- |The City Bank Ltd LTL_9441495932008 2,808936 I - 2,744,934
- | The City Bank Ltd - LTL 9441495832014 2,069,646 || - "2,021,836"
__|The City Bank Ltd . LTL. 9441495932021 - 2,751,575 2,688,839
- IThe City Bank Lt LTL_9441495032026 2,350,812 || - 2,295,386 -
The Cily Bank Ltd' LLTE_94414950932030 | 2,757 662 2,739,396
The Gity Bank Ltd -~  |LTL 9441495932037 - 1,416,789 < 1,396,945
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9441495932042 619,020 ' =
. T . 306,537,319 354,960,158 |
Long Term Loan (Machine) o o
. [The City Bank Lid - |LTL_9471495932001 o= o 15,540,845
. [The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932002 740,757 © . B87,793
* | The City Bank Lid L:Ti._9471495932003 19,070,149 22,585,070
.| The City Bank Ltd [LTL_9471495932004 S 63,680,847
The City Bank Ltd LTL_8471495932008 3,834,725 . 4,404,209
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932013 3,078,537 ||- 3,534,728
" |The City Bank Ltd™ ™~ |LTL_9471495932022 - 8,400,546 || = 9,559,468
Thie City Bank Ltd - |LTL_9471495932023 © 8,400,469 . 9,550,464
The City Bank Ltd |LTL 9471495932024 - 8,400,418 © . 0,550,464
* | The City Bank Lid LTL_9471495932025 384,050 ] - 746,519 -
The City Bank Ltd .. . LTL_9471495932030 2,488,504 || . . 2,883,352 -
| The City Bank Ltd LTL_8471495932041 1,723,979 || - 1,945,702
Thé City Bank Ltd LTL_. 9471495932042 1,834,511 || . 2,103,419 -
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495032043 . 71,002,832 || - 1,139,407 .
[The City Bank Lid - |LTL_9471495932045 464,518 " 524874
.| The City Bank Lid LTL_9471495932048" 11,956,218 )| - 2,265,915 .
*|The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932050 16,418,709 19,030,781
The City Bank Ltd - LTL_5471495932051 9,578,453 10,451,477
" |The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932052 - 11,381,635 - 12,948,476
- {The City Bank Ltd - LTL_9471495932054 . 1,677,458 || 1,941,269
-{The City Bank Ltg LTL_0471495932056 L 3,153,233
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932058 2,335,239 2,656,909
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932059 2,024801 1| 2,287,420
- |The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932066 2,353,403 - 2,406,379 -
" |The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932072 1,342,842 [|© 1,514,940
. |The City Bank Ltd LTL_$471495932073 1,960,003 || - 2,002,400
" |The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932074 9,532.712 10,932,913
The Clty Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932075 898,450 || . 964,480
The City Bank Ltd - LTL_9471495932077 4,538,308 - 4,640,258
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932078 IR 3,666,310

Shiraz Khan Bazak % Co. I

" Chartered Accountants
_AmountinTaka |
30 June, 2020 30-June, 2019 -

The City Bank Ltd-

LTL 5471485632060

"|The City Bank Ltd

LTL_9471495932079

2581807 || - 2962387

AR éssocia_i:;é firm of D; N. Gupta & Associates .




The City Bank Ltd

"~ |The City Bank Ltd

.+ |The City Bank:Ltd
" [The City Bank Ltd

The City Bank Ltd
The City Bank Ltd
The City Bank Ltd

.[The City Bank Ltd -~ . ..
" |The City-Bank Lid:

The City Bank Lid
| The City Bank Ltd

The City Bank Ltd

The City Bank Ltd"
The City Bank Ltd

The City Bank Ltd
The City Bank Lid

The City Bank Ltd

The City Bank Ltd

The City Bank Ltd
The City Bank Ltd

- [The City Bank Ltd -
Mutual Trust Bank ~
Mutual Trust Bank
- [Mutual Trust Bank-
- [Mutual Trust Bank -
Mutual Trust Bank

The City Bank Ltd -

. iThe City Bank Lid-
“The City Bank {id . ©

_[The City Bank Lid- .. -

| The City Bank Ltd, -

.. - |The City Bank Ltd . -
" |The City Bank Ltd -

The City Bank Ltd - -

- |The City Bank Ltd -
-|The City Bank Ltd

| The City Bank Ltd .

The City Bank Ltd -

The Clty Bank Ltd .~
The City Bank Ltd- .

 {The City Bank Ltd
|The City Bank Ltd .

The City Bank Ltd .
The Clty Bank Ltd - -
The City Bank Ltd ©.
The City Bank Ltd
The City Bank Ltd -
The City Bank Lid -

The City Bank ltd
The City Bank Ltd" "

The City Bank Ltd.
The City Bank Lid -
|The City Bank Ltd: -
The City Bank Ltd"

The City Bank Ltc '

LTL_ 9471495932080

(LTL_9471495932081

LTL_9471495932086
L Ti._ 9471495932089 .

- LTL_947 1485932080

LTL_9471495932002

| LTL_9471495932093 .
LTL_ 9471495932094

LTl 9471495932095

L.TL_9471495932096
LTL 9471495932097

LTL. 9491495932001

LTL. 9491495932002 -
{L7L.29441495932002

L7_9441495932003

LTL_9441495932005 .

LTL_94414959320086
LTL 9441495932007
LTL 9441495932008
LTL: 9441495932010
1.TL_9441495932011

¢ |LTL_9441495932012
‘| LT 9441495032013

LTL_ 9441495032015

LTL 9441495932016

LT 9441495932017,

LTL_ 9441495932018 =

LTL- 9441495932019
LTL. 8441495932020
LTL, 441485932022
L.TL,_5441495932023
LTL. 9441495932024
LTL_9441495932025
LTL_9441485932027

| LTL, 9441495932028

"LTL.9441485932029

LTI 9441495932031

LTL_9441485032032
LTL_9441495932033

LTL_ 5441495932034 -

LTL. 9441495932035

LTl._9441496932036

LTL_9441495932038
LTi. 9441495932039
LTL_9441495932040
LTL 9441495632041
LTL 9441495932043
LTL 9441495932044

“|LTL_9441495932045

LTL_9441495932047
LTL_ 221102000418

LTL -221102000338 -

LTL_221102000347
.TL_221102000258

. LTE_221 102000427

$hiraz Khan Basak % Co,
‘-Chartered Accountants .~

Amount in Taka

30 June, 2020

30 June, 2019

1803

Long Term Loan {Stimulus)

The City Bank Ltd_

|LTk 9191495932002

19.00

- Add: Provision made during the year '

Deferred tax liabilities _

Oepning Balance.

'Detail_s shown in Note 'No. 33 and Annexure-D

. 2,886,240 "3,284,662
1,405 831 1,587,171,
1,132,867
7,043,603 7,561,200
SR 2,324,153 |
ST 2,663,426
3,850,815 o 4,383,485
e 15,311,288
1,647,635 © 1,860,732
"8.908,380 , 8,703,190
R - 5,373,723
343,013,100 -
15,789,297 L. _
: - . 1,237.608
T 2568728 . -
574,729, 588,136 .
1,084,867 1,182,905
$2,672,806 2,611,144
S S 14,962,433 .
1,806,898 1,852,405 "
Co e 2,171,576
- 4,370,449 4,339,594
- 1.489,214 1,453,753
3,772,358 3,687,148
S ©.6,805,273
Lo - 2,684,804
| 478,562 486,304
582,566 (638,520 -
2,049,745 2,001,881
2,052,543 - 2,005,108
- 361,515
Ce 2,379,924
3,131,302 3,080,257
- 6,493,101
8,724,903 4,077,656
4,051,668 4,181,203
3,749,717 3,725,798
o ‘3,208,222 . -
- 534,471 543204
B 6,249,218
554,153 711,291
2,502,210 2,469,710 -
3,470,622 3,683,701 .
e 5,980,591
SR 9,596,982
26,816,412 <
. 593,778 -
2,847,965 -
784,217 -
- 25,825,610 S
. - 82,649,938
- 9,813,520
- 7,343,207
- 3,574,113
- 2,335,887
- 617,558,586 500,350,462
49,798,517 -
49,798,617 |
64,263,456 15,943,788
24,148,534 48,319,668
88,411,990 64,263,456

An associite firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates
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20 00 Trade and other payables '
. Trade payables . .- _
- Back to Back (BTB) and other LC -

T Other payables
; Building construgtion . - o
Withholding income tax (TDS)
Whithhalding VAT (VDS)
Unclaimed 1P application money
. Unclaimed dividend
- Account Payable

20.01 Back to Back {BTB) and other LG~
" "A-Den Company Ltd. .
" A T&T Spinning Mills Ltd-
" ASM Chemical Industries Ltd. .
" Akbar Textile Mills'Ltd
Akij Textiles Mills Ltd
Ador Composite Ltd.
- Amann Bangtadesh Ltd. :
_"Aplication Y Suministofs Textlles S A
Arafah Knit Composite Lid
~ “Archroma Singapere Pte Lid
- Arif Knitspin Ltd_AP "
. Asha Knitting Industries.
Agian Printing & Pakaglng Ltd.
Asif Enterpnse .
_ Atprint Bangladesh Ltd
. American & Efird (BD) Ltd. _
.. © 'Ayesha Clothing Company Ltd.
. BD Corporation '
BDTEX Ltd.
BD Trims Industry
- BFS Thread Dyelng Ltd
BHT Industries | td
© BM Ent'erprl'se
BWJ International
Checkpoint Syatems Bangladesh Ltd
Citizen Packaging & Accessories Ltd
Commerce Corner
'Design Mode -
Dhaka Texmart Industries Lid
Dird Composﬂe Textiles Ltd
Dress Poly & Packeging BD
Drytech BD--
Dystar Smgapore Pte Lid.
Enviro Pack Ltd '
Envoy Texiiles Lid
" EpyHion Ltd. -
Etaisia (BD) Lid.
- Erum Bangladesh Ltd.
Fariha Spinning Miils Lid.
Freudenberg & Vilene International Ltd
Fujian Shi Lian Da Garments Accessorles Co Ltd.
GalaxyBD
- H.A Knit Fabrics
Hossain Dyemg & Printing M|Ils Ltd
HRS Business Corporation
H.S. Corporation
Hyosting Dong Nai Co. Ltd.
Index Accessories Lt

~ Note 20.01

“Note 20,02 .

Note 20.03
Note 20.04 .
- Note 20.05

.- Shiraz Khan Basak % Co.

“Chartered Accountants -

- ‘Amount in Taka _
~ 30 June, 2020 [ 30 June;, 2019

210,682,018

211,005578

210,882,018 . 211,095326 .
3,520,653 4,169,480 |.
12,287,621 13,613,898 |
452,102 174,709.00
3,049,849 3,049,849

200,009 | « 150,845
107,047,012 219,448,838
126,667,336 .~ 240,607,419

c 337,239,354 451,702,745
e 2,451,820
600,600
1,209,600
6,266,400
720,720 . _
g 2,460,000 |
171,297 - 115,947
- 882,000
- 19,593
19,392,124
15,124,116 || -
'328,000 ||.
265,440 || -
1,230,000 ||
' 343,030 _ .
I 1,253,198
- 173,617
- 732774 | -
. 534,724 |
- 144,525
1,450,416 2,717,028
159,348 ||
. . 112,602
214,200 '
1,605,109 _
246,000 369,000
- 302,522
. 741 491

oo 6,185,882

669,547 . -

R 173,080

- 204,188
‘966,325 1,857,572
- 2,517,860
. 556,780 956,894
471,414 |
4,022,043
- 1,808,044
173,387
431,461
. 1,079,670
492,000 '
4,196 518
. 295,536
2,404 545
2,641,918 3,066,682
-168,792" : |

An 'assbciaté firm of D N. Gupta & Assoclates”
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~Ink ematlona} Tnmmlng & Labels (BD) Pvt._
. IR3 Universal Pte Ltd. ‘ '
Jahan Textile

Jinnat Apperels Ltd-AP. -

st Ihdustrial'Co' Ltd

K.§ Enterprlse _ ‘
Mondol Knltweal s Ltd AP

" Malek Spinning Milts Ltd

M.N.Pakaging & Printing Accessories.

- Montrims Limited .

NAZ Bangladesh Ltd."
New J.S Fashion
NRG Hometex Ltd

NRG Composite Yarn Dyeing -

NRG Spmnmg Mills Ltd

- Onetex Ltd _ .
'Orlent Plastic & Packagmg Ind; Ltd.

Pahartali Textile & Hosiery Mills .

* Paramount Textile Ltd. .

Payable_| Retranslatlen
Penta Accessories -

* . Permess South East Asia Ltd.
" Printers & Printers Ltd.:
- Sagar Manufacturing Private Ltd.
- '8hanghai Textile Raw Materials Co, Ltd
.. Salvage Intime. : :
‘ Sarker Design & Prmtlng

SBC Garments Accessories Mig, (BD) Lid.
Silver Composite Textile Mills Lid.
Sourching International

~ Sparkle Knit Composite Ltd -
. Sportking India Ltd.”

Square Fashion Yarns Ltd -
Square Texcom Ltd. -
Square Textiles Ltd

... Square Yarns Ltd* "

Swift Trims

- o T&M Interllnmg Manufacturmg Co Ltdﬁ

Tex Bangia Appare! Trims
Tex-R Accessories Internatlonal
The Glory International:

- Tamishna Synthetics Lid..
. Thermax Spinning Lid.. AP

Thermax Check Fabrics Ltd.

Thermax Melange Spinning Mils Ltd. -
Taray Fibers (Nantong) Co, Ltd.
Uniglory Paper & Packagmg Ltd .
Upintex Ltd )

| afag SPA

VFS8 Thread Dyging Ltd

Weixing Industries (BD} Co,Ltd.

Well Prospering Ltd.~~

Wuxi Hengnuo Textile Technology Co Ltd

~ YKK Bangladesh Ltd

Yokohama Labels & Printing (BD) Co Ltd.
Zh_ejlang Weixing. Imp & Exp. Co. Ltd.

Z & M Manufacturing Ltd.

 Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accogntants

. Amountin Taka .
30 June 2020 30 Jung, 2019
- 873,666
26,631,959
IRt L 476275 |
820,000 :
1,510,898 668,011
S 150,874
. 1,845,000 -
. 16,678,993
- ‘225 822
. 256,802
- 3,422,314 |
. 293,592
- 1,673,903
1,271,000 1,879,085
7,170,802 14,786,025
1,121,645 S |
e 1,053,126 | .
27,568,280 N
: - 904,472
463,197 1,946,608
2,232 ' 236,835
o - © 115,992
2,520,000 - 1,660,498
32,537,570 :
16,116,374 _
SR 248,308 |
- © 2,139,825
- . 149,649 |
- 1,897,682
- 324,256
- ‘957,257
21,933,936 22,195,468
L. 320,925
4,389,000 711,725 |
- 15,245,563 23,063,206 |
. 282,200
. 1,504,236
- 435,548 239,040
' - -. 368,388
- " 210,852
- 451,499
_ 8,083,312
1,714,500 L
S 2,125,763
- © 19,584,250 |-
- 2,997,980 |
B 2,296,767
1,965,600 St
© 1,118,410 | :
© 467,830 904,057
I 2,388,929
8,183,200
642,035 A
507,278 2,419,939 1
- 699,622 847,152
e 2,507,608
- 128,069
210,682,018 . 211,095,326

An associ_af’ce'firm'of D. N. Gupta & Associates
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" .. Aamra Resources Limited .
'ACI Limited

URURCE

20 02 Buﬂdmg constructlon
_ A-One Polymer Ltd
* Automation Engineering & Controls Ltd:
. Bangladesh Building Systenis Ltd.
BBS Cable Industries Ltd L
Halim & Brothers '

) Ham:d Constructlon Ltd

Inter Trade

"Keya SteetKing - _
“ Lub-Rref (Bangladesh) Ltd. -

M.I. Cement Factory Ltd.
M/S. Esha Enterprlse Invest
Nimpex Limited

Northern Knit Ltd

L Rap|d Constructton and Englneermg
' RK Electric_Investment

'20.03

| 20,04 7
© "Mutual Trust Bank

R.K. Textile Laboratory & SCfentlﬂc Instrument
8.8 Trade Link’ : '
Safeshot Pest Contro! & Cleamng Serwces o
Shaheen Traders k :

. Tritech Building Servi.ces Ltd.

Unclaimed IPO appllcation money

Unclalmed IPO apphcatton money (IPO refund warrant) ’

Unclaimed dividend

The City Bank
Accoint Payable

Active Pririters & Accessories
Adobe Creation -

Ador Composite Ltd.

Adury Knit Composite Ltd.

" AKij Plastics Ltd.

-Ali Enterprise

Alif Traders
Al-Madina Bearing & Machmery
Allport Cargo Services (Air) Ltd.

- AlvaysOn Netwark Bangladesh Ltd

Al-Zayeed Enterprise
Amantex Limited ~
Amiex Trading

ANH Enterprise
Anowara Motors:

- Anlima Textile Ltd.

Anudip Autos Lid (To_ogi_ Unit)
APS Design Works Ltd -

. APS Apparels Ltd,

‘Asha Knitting Industries .
AsﬁEnterpnse o '

Arabi Fashion Limited -
Arthosuchak .

Ascend Elevators & Escalators Ltd.
Asgar Trading

Sh'ifaz Khan Basak & Co.. ‘
C_han'tere_d Accountants :

Amount in Taka

. egd

30 June, 2020 | [ 30 June, 2018

S 10476
518,038 Coe
159,268 158,367
. 388,477 . 496,005
173,400 354,000
= 470,000,
- 50,000
- 126,075 .
249,280 449,280 .
46,215 L =
310,001 410,001 .
694,112 863,867 -
40,935 . 190,935
280,106 -
22000 0 .
47,000 53,374
25,649 47,100
48,000 - 140,000
530,600 . ©350,000°
3,520,653 . 4,169,480
3,049,849 3,049,849
3,049,849 3,049,849
193737 - - 150,645
6,363 . R
200,099 150,645
. 12,075
2,250 29,000
27,300 o
9250 - -
1,054,348 524,600
891,183 571,067
- 175,000
269,700 . 107,066
* 85,000 .
92,160 _ S
—_— 449,871
46,400 34,400
262,344 36,950
385,756 -
71,703 - 14,250
22,340 £ 2,340
R 4,000
891 .
- 62,919 42,937
62,717 - -
840 :
236,751 .
4,500 _
43,800 269,000
122,000 160,000
222,430 316,568
1,149,326 463,700

An assouate firm of D N. Gupta & Associates E
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: ASM Chemlcal !ndustrtes Ltd
Aswad Composrte Mills Ltd. -
AuxwolourBangladesh o

B:T. Tex. Access-

Badsha Traders

~ Baisakhy Punchrng House -
“Bangladesh General Insurance Co. Lid = .
Bangladesh Express Co. Ltd o

BDjobs.Com |.td
Biozymes

BMZ Corporation
Bok Bangladesh

- BRAC-CDM

L Building Blocks lerted : -
' -Bureau Veritag Consumer Products Serwces (B8D) Ltd
- _BWJ International * :

Camival Inc..

_ 'Central Deposrtory Bangladesh Ltd. .

- Commerce Corner. L
Cool Tech Bangladesh ... .
Corporate Office Machine ™ "
Corporate Office Equipment

-Crystal Vision Solutions , - -

' Cygnet Corporation

. Dayamoy Trading
Dekko Accessories Ltd -

. Desh General insurance Company Ld.

. Dhaka Texmart Industries Ltd. =

~DHL Wor!dwrde Express (BD) Private Ltd
.. Dutch Lube Company Ltd.

- Eco Green Corporatron _ :
Electromech Automation & Engmeermg Ltd' '
Elite Worldwide. Express Ltd '
Energypac Electronics Ltd -

“Enviro Pac td”
Epyllion Fabric Ltd
Esquire Knit Compomte Lid -

" . Etihad Trading tnternatlonal .

Euro Enterpr:se

Euro Express Ltd

- Expo Madia & Pubhcahons Ltd

Eye Care Project-MSS -

F.F. Trading Corporation

* Faicyal Auto Mobiles

Faithness Limited

. Fashion Asia Lid. -
_ FUji Associates =~ _

Futire Business BD Othres

Giant Textiles Ltd.
Global Brand

. Global Freight Ltd. -

. GMS Composite Knitting Ind. Ltd.
- Golden Office Equipment. '
Good Luck Stationery

Good Star Automobiles
Grameen CybefNet Ltd

GTA Sports Ltd
H.A Knit Fabrics

Hams Garments Lid."
Hams Knitwear Ltd
- -HK Dream Knitwear.
“HRC Lighting Limited
- HR International
fndex Holding Ltd.

.. Shiraz Khan Basak & Co. .
- . Chartered Accountants

1,805,250
556,327
155925
71,900

13,050
' 318,000"

- 218,720

32,500

5904

106,000
174,520

1,000

14,000

- 40,000

11810 5

53798

4,385

535438

634,000
189,400

40,350
9,788,410

38,082

14

. 277,000.
1,750
13,300 -
4,500

20,700

1,180,005 -

328,000

16,367,748
100,000
180,500
517,338

11,500
4934
14,634
18,600 "

2,334,761

43,810
35,700
373,736

- 107,852
274,356

1,001,778 .

173,268

38,764 ©
42,525. . -
" 50,800
| 32,000
5432
761,411

48,266

© 42662

67,500

51200

© 169,808

S0 B25000
286,684 ,

16,400 - .
- 65000 . -

251,040

- 11,000
51,798
8,385

524,436

. 82,550
180,649

- 233,904

180,000
-+ 14,892
27 126

4796910

194,300

. 14347

18,700

920,774
17,600
185,000
37,860,402

232,712

77,034

12,000 -
| 1,487,490
1,300

43,810

37,800
89,863
152,032

) An. associate firm of DN, Gupta & Associates - .
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- Orogenic Office Solutions Lt

Integrated Textile Resources Ltd.

- ITS Labtest Bangladesh Ltd ~
~Imap Export SPA (Original Marines) -
Jaman Ma{ker Paper Converting -~

Jamiina Auto Rice Mills
-Jinnat Apparels Ltd. -
Jist Industrial- Co.-Ltd: - -
K.M. International

K.S International Others

J . Kazi Enterprise’
' Knit Horizon 1.td
KT Corporation -
- Kamez Enterprise” o
. Keya Enterprise_ Accessones
- . Khaja Art Press
.- KDS Accessories Lid.(Unit: 2)
'Khaja Art Press Others
" Khan Traders =
‘Kotiti. Bangladesh Ltd.
' _KSS Knit Comp05|te Lid.

Latifa Enterpnse )

. Limon Enterprise

Lisky Technology Co. Ltd

~*Maximoff Designs - -

M M Boring -

M. Chan &G, S Corporatlon

M.B. Trade Corporahon _
MM Bonng s

LM M. Corporation

Mascom Composite Ltd. - _
Masiuk CNG & Filling Station Ltd.
Master Screen Print -

Mayed Dowa Automobile

‘Mayer Doa Enterprise

Mayed Doya Automobiles Works
M.N Dyeing Prlntmg & Washmg Mills Ltd

o " Maa Scientifio Co _
- Mascom Composite Ltd.

Mazim Trading Company

! Med[a New Age Ltd )
‘ Megghna Knit Compo_srte Ltd

Micro Marks Electronics

Mishu- Enterprlse

Modern Tex

Momota Englneerlng .
Modern Technoheaven Assomate
Mondol Knltwears Ltd

" Move Business

N.A.Z Bangladesh Ltd_Sub
N.K. Brothers Filiings Station
Naji Electro. Power Ltd. .
National Care Service

Needle Craft

Niagara Textiles L'td

. Net Planet Information Systéms Ltd
. Norban Comtex Ltd. -
' Norsel Asia Pacific

North Knit Ltd.
Northern Corporatlon Ltd."

' 'Northern IT -
o NRG Composnte Yarn Dyelng

oM. International
Orient Computers .

50,384

121,288

1387280
1.049.076 .

© 2,500,000

© 997,589 -
20850 1
37,190

"7 87,800

844,002 ;.
390,924
~ 1,516,690

120,000

10,215

57,205

46,725

19

724,083

81800

822,859

32400
149,808 .

437,800

5,500
4,400 -

| 64,450
29,959

. 40,344
2,200

' 204,359

10,500

701,137

133,000
69,912

. 9,486

73,500
" 1,209,458
. .- 700

151,870
27,500 .

" 1,563,088
.- 1,739

;240,325

© 299,000
173,200
286,500

14,370
67,690

104 -
8,740

37,860

16,735,990

30,600
2:141,164

' 68,580
19,200
27,395

Shiraz Khan Basak & Co. -
. Chartered Accountants

51,041

538621 -
T 2.500,000

856,819

135,926 -

243,000

. .33930
 78630"

40

474688
354,660

5,500
72,000
.. 664,010

6,400

23,043
52,998

- 7,000

5,000

C BT
27,944

181,400
- 637,808

e00

© 110,000

426122
1,739

260,000
273,200

60,000
10,880

| 29,700

46,684

120,735,720

778,799
67,270
19,200

_ An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates:
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Orthl Ser\ncmg Center

: P H: Internaticnal

Pacific Chemttrade Co. "

~ Padma Poly Cottdn Knit. Fabncs Ltd
- Pakiza Technovatlon L!m;ted
B Peopre s Mit Store

Printers’ & Printers Ltd,
Pnsma Technologles Ltd
Protlva Corporation’
‘Quick Computer

.. Qianyu’import &. Export Co. Lzm ted
..~ RH Corporation. . -

Rabeya Quader Chdwdhury Enterprsse '

. Ranks-ITT Ltd. -

Rashel Rahad Collar & Twmtmg House

' Rashid Enterpnse

Ratul Printing Press

" Redox Chemical Industrlés Ltd

Relative’ Knlt & Fashions Ltd
Reyad Enterpr:se

. Root3 Tech Lid,

Royal United Co. Ltd

" 'RR Trade International.-

Rupa Fabrics-Ltd.

SR Quality Colour Shadlng |

-8.K Fabric Sotuhon

| S.K Traders ,
.88 Colour Defects Solutton Serwce '

ST Enterprise

- "8.T. Corporation
_Sadik Enferprise -

Sadman Transportatmn Serwce
Saimon Saining Fabrics -
Salary AP '

.~ Balim Autos

Satatd Firg, Intematlonal

Sawftex [td. -

Sayeed Brothers -

SAZ Accessories _

Seven Circle (Bangladesh) Ltd
SGS Bangladesh Ltd_-Pay | Others

. Shahchand Paribhan Sangstha . .

Shaher E_nterpr:se

* Shapla Knitting Ltd.
.Share Biz Pvt. Ltd. ~ _
-~ 3hohel & Brothers PTE Ltd
- . Smart Technologies (BD) Ltd o
" 8o Sign '
" SRKH Design L'td. - _
-8tar Tech & Engineering Ltd.

Stock Dividend_Fraction’
Sys Computers Ltd.

- “Taratex Fashion Ltd.

T.M.S. Thread & Accessories

.. Tamim Glass & Aluminium Fabncators

Tanaaz Traders

" Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.-
: Chartered Accountants

942,512
75 555

94,017

- 41,500 -
204,526
12 254 954

5 235,400
74,000
40,800°
121,775 -
629,914 -,

7.817

77,148

34,000 .
145,204

231,500

210,000
- 49,684

3,600

213,950

547,602 -

28,680
50,000
622,360

1,617,459
308,800 -

15,432

- 3,005,420
5810

30,650

28,790

94,084
- 1,900
85,800
34,318

-1,402,880 _

| 634,305
16,200
674,156

17,142

16,200
100,607

165,330

100,634
61,950

- 255 948

1R.935

55,250

' 94017

87, 63?—

14,678,727
126,000

. 252,000

4,178
96,022
134,878

105,500

93,000

- 88,680

107,687

2,186,050

326,252
826,800. .
" 154,400 -

57,012
2,662,300
19,310
16,175
30,692
90,584

3,661,500
122,480

935,735
71,100
21,842
© 20,055
16,200
- 100,607

46,150

55,430
70,479
57,250

" An asssciaté firm of D, N. Gupta & Associates

224,000

1201750

370,140
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" 21.00

22,00

- 18,500
Team Star Asia © - - Lo
Texiiill Knitwears. .- 454
- Texmark Knitwears. : 50,266 -
Textile Engineering & Consultancy Servrce 100,000 ' - i
TNT Express . : Lo 37,300 - 87,575 -
* . Toner Point _ L 3254 2,800
. Tootal Quality Resources Ltd. - 12,000 - : o
Total Freight Ltd. - 1,809,376 3,139,569
Transport - S 27,833
Turag Garments Lid 20,052 _
* UL VS Bangladesh Ltd.- : - 3,659
Unearned Revenue 917,704 2,799,656
- Uni-Asia Associates Ltd - 16,490 109,870
Universal Tech Co 44,000 47,795
Usha Enterprise - , 55,000 .
- Uttar Salna Apparels Ltd. ., . 66,058 110,740 .
© Viyellatex Ltd, - 573,819 6,346 .
‘Wasef Corporation- - 740,000 -
Wave Digital System - 22,330 .
Well Power Engineering - .. - 68,290 | -
. Wisteria Textiles.Limited 79925 -
" Yawl Associate 32,553 -
- Z & M Manufactusing Ltd. .- 70,300 . -
© Zafrat Enterprise . © 138,400 313400,
‘Zara Associate . - 21,000 170,000 -
_ Zee Fashion Ltd. L 53,392 76,640
: S : 107,047,012 219,448,838
Provision for expenses R 3
Provision salary_ : 34,435,259 - 827 411
Audit fee - 488,750 460,000
Gas bill = 20,000
Interest expense : C- 371,202
' C 34,974,009 1,378,613
Short term loans. - . ‘ . o
" Ba'rrk(s) AccountNo./ | Type of loan and _Amount in Taka _
R Note Jinterest rate - 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
The City Bank Ltd 6331485832001 S0D (9%) 94,662,251 66,213,203
AB Bank Ltd : 4009-785851-000 80D 114,328 | 112,848
_ Standard Chartered. Bank 01-1308048-01 CD/OD .6,005,382 (7,285,957)
. [The City Bank Ltd & SCB Note: 22.01 . PC (7.00%) 104,652,601 109,901,856
The City Bank Ltd ‘Note; 22.02 EDF 389,874,467 326,824,115
"1 The City Bank |.td Note: 22.03 STL | ) 112,128,729 187,933,744
The City Bank Ltd ‘Note: 22.04 STL - 4,565,489 110,604,039 .
|Total - i : 712 003 287 794 303,948

- Tanvir Machineries -

‘Shiraz Khan Basak & Co. |
- Chartered Accountants

{a) Loans with The Crty Bank Ltd, Gufshan Avenue Branch, Gulshan and Standard Chartered Bank, Guishan

Branch are for the purpose of workmg capital , rmport of raw materials & Machmery purchase.

(b} Security: Hypothecat:on of stock along with notarized IGPA to sell the assets under hypothecation without

further reference to the’ court in case of default.

An ascociate firm of D. N. Gu'pt_a & Assoriates
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~ 2201 Packing Credit (PC) loan

o 'S'hi'ra;z"§<har1 Basak & Co:
_ Chartered Accountants

‘ Aég_bunt Nb.

- Amountin Taka ke

“|Total

R T TR

104,652,601

_ Bankls) - Branch | 30 June 2020 || 30 June 2019
. The City Bank Ltd - Gulshan 8171495932038 |- - o '4.80'0,803'
The City Bank Ltd - - .- - Guishan 6171485832039 - = 9,305 842 |
. AThe C_ity"B_ank' Lid - Gulshan 6171495932040 - © 3,023,917 |
~|The City Bank, Ltd- - ‘Gulshan 61'71495932041' ’ = 10,079,722
The City Bank Ltd - -Gulshan 6171495932042 - . 9,813,067
The City Bank Lid - Gulshan 8171495932043 - 15,014,583
~ |The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7311495932015 12,129,999 -
“IThe City Bank Lid Guishan . 7311495932016 1,133,245 -
The City BankLtd @ - - Guishan - 7311495932017 2,466,808 -
“|The City Bank Ltd - - - Gulshan 7311495032018 | - 719,486 -
The City Bank Ltd - Gulshan 7311495932019 1,747,322
The City Bank Ltd .Gulshan 7311495932020 © 12,722 982 -
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7311495832021 . 410,101 -
The City Bank Ltd" Gulshan 7311495832022 963,549 -
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7311495932023 3,689,473 -
.| The City Bank Ltd Guishan 7311495932024 18,224,607 -
" [The City Bank Ltd _ Guishan __ [ 7311495932025 6,171,668 -
The City Bank Ltd. - Gulshan | 7311495932026 - - 3,568,185 -
The City Bank Ltd  ~ * . | Gulshan 7311495932027 10,029,187 -
Standard Charterd Bank .. - ©. Gulshan | - 91308048010 - . 18,600,000 ]
Standard Charterd Bank - Gulshan TF411P0584-00001 - 13,400,000 |
Standard Charterd Bank .. Gulshan TF411P0585-0C001 - 1,853,839 |
Standard Charterd Bank: -~ Guishan Tr411P0585-00038 - 4,400,000 { -
Staridard Charterd Bank Gulshan TF411P0588-00001 - 2,400,000
.[Standard Charterd Bank - Gulshan TF411P0B02-00007 - -7.271,434
Standard Charterd Bank . Gulshan TF411P0548-00001 S 10,048,851
Standard Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P0Q664-00001 - 151,597 - .
Standard Charterd Bank. - - Gulshan' TF411P0664-00151 ] 3,281,912 -
Standard Charterd Bank Gulshan TF411P0733-0001 9,468,333 -
Standard Charterd Bank Gulshan TF411P0747-0001 | 5,743,733 -
Standard Charterd Bank - Gulshan - TF41iPOY78-001 -] ~ 12,030,333 -
' i _ 109,901,856

- An associate'ﬂl_"m of D. N. Gupta & Associates |
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huaz Khan B sk & Co.

Chanered_Acwuntdnts o

EDFloan } _ .
) T T i . Amountin Taka .
N Ba"k(s) Branch AccountNo. - g ne 2070 || 30 June 2018 -
" | The City Bank Ltd. © Gulshan. 6301455932056 ' . 13,363,000
Thie City Bank Lid. - Gulshan - 8301495932057 - 17,060,061
: - {The City Bank Ltd. - . - - Gulshan- . 6301495932058 - o .. 2,990,988
. |The City Bank Lid.- . - - - Gulshan 6301495932059 = .-2,803,043
The City Bank Ltd, - - .- Gulshan . £301495932060 - 981,724 |
-|The City Bank Ltd." CGufshan .- | 6301405932081 - 19,183,520} .
The City Bank Ltd. ~ Guishan - - 6301495932062 - 929,600 |
The City-Bank Ltd: Guishan - | 6301405932063 v 5,381,803
-\ The.City Bank Lid. ~ Gulshan'. . 6301495932064 - 589,675
.| The City Bank Ltd: Gulshan 5301495932085 - 834 277
“[The City Bank Ltd. - - Gulshan - 6301465932068 - 3,707,810 | .
The City Bank Ltd. - - - Gulshan (75118050055 - 1,981,564
The City. Bank Ltd. -~ Gulshan - . |~ 6301495932008 - 19,252 900 :
The City Bank Ltd. - . © Gulshan . | 6301495932007 - S 6,412,590 §
~{The Gity Bank'Ltd.: - Gulshan 6301495932008 - 6,477,075
" {The City Bank Ltd. . Guishan 6301495932009 - 10,435,967
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 6301495932010 - 6,112,860
|The.City Bank Ltd.. -~ “Gulshan 6301495832011 - 4,587,825
. |The City Bank Ltd. » Gulshan . 6301495932012 - 5,267,410 |
. |The City Bank Ltd. " . ~ Gulshan - - |.° 6301495932013 - 1,142,186
The City Bank Ltd. ..~ Gulshan’ . §3014985932014 - -~ 3,395,800
The City Bank Ltd: Guishan 6301495932015 < 954,432
.. {The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 6301495932018 - 4,180,863
* |The City Bank Lid. - - Gulshan . 6301495932017 - 4,261,467
|The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan.  B301495932018 - - 3,419,766
The City Bank Lid. - Gulshan 8301495932019 ~ - _ 5,115,681
.- |The City Bank Ltd. - Gulshan 6301495932020 - - 4,730,627
" [The City Bank Lid. Guishan 6301495932021 - 3,326,400
The City Bank Lid. Guishan 8301495932022 - 6,376,892
The City Bank Ltd. - Guishan 6301495932023 - 2,222 977
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 6301495932024 - - 5,245,067
The City Bank Lid. - Gulshan 6301495932025 - 5,420,250
The City Bank Ltd. -~ Gulshan 6301495932026 < 5,598,027 |..
The City BankLtd. - Gulshan - 6301485932027 = 1,255,938
| The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 6301495932028 = 4,958,266
The City Bank Lid, ' Gulshan ' 8301495932029 . - ‘10,839,468
The City Bank:Lid Gulshan 6301495932030 - ~ 7,338,721
" [The City Bank Ltd. ~ Gulshan . 6301495932031 - 10,5880:100
" {The City Bank Lid. Gulshan - 6301495932032 - - 7,200,570
" {The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 6301495932033 = 2,145,000
The City Bank Lfd. Gulshan . 5301495832034 - 14,235,732
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 6301495932035 - 1,732,500
The City Bank Lid. - Gulshan 6301495932036 - 5 530,717
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan - - | 6301485832037 - - 1,423,125
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan -6301495932038 - 840,500
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan. 6301495932039 - 1,122,825 |
-[The City Bank Ltd. " Gulshan 6301495932040 - 4,277,434
The City Bank Ltd. - Gulshan 6301495932041 - 2,099,757
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan. .. 8301495932042 - - 5,042 701
- |The City Bank Ltd.. Guishan 6301495932043 - 5,377,206
{The City Bank itd. Gulshan 6301485932044 - 5,341,644
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 6301495932045 - 2,211,000
.~ |The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan " 5301495932046 - 1,494,000
.~ |The City Bank Ltd. - Gulshan 6301495932047 -, 1,810,728
. |The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 6301495932048 - 13,962,919
1The City Bank Ltid. Gulshan 6301495932048 - 1,008,500
: The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 6301495832050 - 3,672,750
" [The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 5301425832061 - 3,608,633
- |The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 6301495932052 - 10,077,883
_ [The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 6301495932053 : 5,080,118
| The City Bank Ltd.” Gulshan 6301495932054 - 5,255,773
. |The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 6301495932055 - -3,137,400
The City Bank Lid. Guishan 75118050055 1,981,564 ~
The City Bank Ltd. Za$9AN 84y, - Gulshan 7351495932012 - 6,807,126 -
~ [The City Bank Ltd. /R \f‘ % Gulshan 7351495932013 1,807,142 -
The City Bank Lid. Dhaka g | Gulshan 7351405932014 4,370,674 -
' * 735149593201 5 5,600,723 -

. [The City Bank Lt. \\
e W“&@ﬁJ

An associate firm of D.N. Gupta & Associates




—

o

R R R R A i

v

IS IESPRE TN RN RN PR VAN LIRS LI L LR U

Sy
o -

‘Shiraz Khan Basak & Co. -

" Chartered Accountants -

[The City Bank Ltd. °

“Gulshan

7351495932016 _

T 47007 ,237

The City Bank Ltd. ~ Gulshan 7351495932028 C 7,152,408 -

- [The City Bank Ltd. - Gulshan - |- 7351495932030 12,669,649 . -

. {The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495832031 - 2.173,255 -
* - | The City Bank Ltd. " Guishan | 7351495932033 11,814,717. B
The City Bank Ltd. ~ T Gulshan . | 7351495932034 19,719,760 _

- [The City Bank Ltd. - Gulshan . "} 7351495932035 585,200 -
~[TheCityBank Ltd. -~ " - - Gulshan . | 7351495932036 |  6,745767 -
|The City Bank Ltd. “Gulshan | 7351495932038 | -~ 4,096,400 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan. . |. 7351495932039 | 3,953,775 -

- [The City Bank Ltd. Guishan 7351495932040 2,491,948 -
The City, Bank Ltd. - Gulshan. | 7351495932041 1,044,582 | -

“{The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan’ 7351495932042 " 3,046,384 -
The City Bank Lid. . Gulshan | 7351495932043 5,830,146 -
The City Bank Ltd. ~Guishan 7351495932044 . 4,631,556 - -

 |The Eity. Bank Ltd. Guishan | 7351495932045 8,203,782 -

- [The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932046 1,236,212 -

- [The City Bank Lid. TGulshan | - 7351495932047 676,709 -

| The City Bank Ltd. - Guishan 7351495932048 - 5,668,203 .

{The City Bank Ltd. -~ "~ Gulshan - 7351495932053 3,131,940 -
The City Bank Ltd.- Guishan . 7351495932056 40,137,212 -

- {The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932057 - 802,200 -
The City Bank Ltd. “Gulshan ' | 7351495932058 5,100,028 -

- {The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan ~ | 7351495932059 - | 2,766,832 E
The City Bank Ltd. - Gulshan - 7351495932060 . 13,041,687 -
|The City Bank Ltd. ~Gulghan 7351495932061 |~ 13,612,858 -

"[The City Bank Ltd. " Guishan 7351495932062 - 2,805 270 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan. | 7351495932063 | . 8,121,565 -
The City Bank Ltd. . Gulshan 7351495932084 - 5,447,616 -

" [The City Bank Ltd. “Gulshan 7351495932065 4,611,180 -
The City Bank Ltd. Guishan 7351495932066 2,688,000 -
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7351495932067 . 10,421,234 -

. IThe City Bank Ltd. “Guishan 7351405032068 | - - 2,066,484 | -
The City Bank Ltd. " Gulshan 7351495032069 . 14,547,758 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshari - 7351495932070 8,376,010 | -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932071 2.128,898 -
The City Bank Ltd.. - Gulshan 7351495932072 3,537,782 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932073 | -~ 4,975,322 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan - 7351495932074 7,900,536 -
The City Bank Ltd. - Guighan 7351495932075 7,147,350 -

. [The City Bank L1d. ~ Gulshai 7351495832076 038,483 -
The City Bank Ltd. Guishan . 7351495932077 9,084,897 -
The City Bank Ltd. ~ Gulshan 7351495932078 19,486,511 -

- |The City Bank Ltd. ~ Guishan 7351495932079 17,737,671 -

-[The City Bank Ltd. “Gulshan, 7351485932080 _7,953.051 -
The City Bank Ltd. - Guighan 7351495032081 "~ 2:177,280 -

_ [The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932082 1,904,154 -
The City Bank Ltd.’ Gulshan 7351495032083 2,288,995 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan. 7351495932084 2,007,280 -

- [The City Bank Ltd., Gulshan 7351495932085 7,717,080 -

- {The City Bank Ltd. " Gulshan 7351495932087 5,580,848 -
The City Bank Ltd. - Gulshan 7351495932088 3,667,697 -
The City Bank Ltd. - Gulshan 7351495932089 5,882,550 -
The City Bank Lid. - - - Gulshan 7351495932090 . - 4,512,480 -
The City Bank Ltd. - Gulshan 7351495932092 1,787,545 -
The City Bank Ld. Gulshan 7351495832093 - 873,600 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulishan 7351495932094 2,520,000 -
The City Bank Ltd. “Gulshan 7351495932095 550,200 -

> [The Gity Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932096 2,741,466 || - g
Total - T ] . 389,974,467 326,824,115

. 22.03 STLloan . _
: " . Amount in Taka
~ Bankis) Branch AccountNo. g 12020 || 30 June 2019
The City Bank Ltd. 6571495932001 |- - . 8,681,571 38,757,948
[The City Bank Ltd. . . 6881495932002 - 912,437
The City Bank Ltd. 6881495932003 - 4,892,525
1The City Bank Ltd B N 6931495932078 - 20,556,111
The City Bank Ltd] g ] \ 6931495932079 - 20,513,333
. Tl LR ] E -
- N\ereg M‘-"‘."& ' An dssociate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates
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" ghiraz Khan Basak & Co. .

“Chartered Accountants

The City Bank Lid. _

Gulshan '

5931405932081

20,830,358 : .

The City Bank Lid.-

Guishan

5931485932082

16,056,765, o -

The City Bank Ltd.

. Gulshan

- 6931465932083

. 4,789,888 : -

The City Bank Lid. -

Guishan

- 8931495932084

- 31,002,850 Lo

" [The City Bank Ltd.

6931495232085

Gulshan

1026106211386009]

30,767,299 | N
=\ 51101388

IBLC

* 51,200,000

10261 08211386010

Total

112,128,729 | [ 187,933,744

2204 STLloanMC

o Branch

_Ac:t_:bu'nt No'.'_'

“Amount in 'I"a_ké S

30 June 2020 || 30 June 2019

" IThe City Bank Lid,

Guléhan

T 5101495932013

- 25,968,675

The City Bank Ltd:

Gulshan

- 8101495932014

T 39,518,905

The City Bank Ltd.

Guishan

9101495932015

- _ 2,763,750

The City Bank Ltd.

Gulshan

9101485932016

- . 29,086,250

-1The City Bank Ltd.

" Guishan

8102523780002

C= - 5,003,588

- [The City Bank Lid.-

Gulshan

9102523780003

T[T 3814008 -

The City Bank Ltd.

Gulshan

+§102523760004

The City Bank Lta. -

Gulshan:

T [ 4,447,970
4565489 || -« ‘

7441495932004

Total .

—2.665,489 || 110,604,039 |

S An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates




" Shirez Khan. Ba”sak Ca.

- Chartered Accountants -

00064

B, ) _ in next 412 months.-
Pa ' o -Thls is made up as follows . o : _ -
_; R .-Term Ioan with The C|ty Bank Ltd 143,037,894 . - 135,110,928
‘4; o o ' E _ . 143,037,894 - 135,110,928
‘;\; - 24.00 Provision for income tax ' N
[ S L Openmgbalance i : Ll - _ A
r@ - - Add: Provision made during the year : 13,464,513 L .9,464903 .
TQ *in respect of the current year - 13464513 ] " 8454912
[@ in respectofthe year (2018) - 4l 1,009,991
l@ - _-_L_e_ss. Payments made durmg the year 13,464,513 9,464,903

@ . advance income tax (Note-24.01) © 13,464,513 || '-_9,464,903
!- @ ‘ . on the basis of return of income oo o
[‘_@_ _ ) I T
EQ . 24.01 Advance income tax paid during the year. R o
| B ‘ Against export proceeds 11,1562,615.19 5,418,666.69
=l - Against cash incentive - 1,566,731.20 || - 736288862 | -
|© o - Against interest income. 4,592,001 1538237 |
| . income Tax Others 521,174.68 1,007,074.65
|{° , e Aga:nst vehlcle -.219,500.00 277,500.00 | -
iy ' - 13,464,513 8,454,912 -
| Cash-'paid.for'theyea'rzms R 1,000,991 .
| ‘ @ : . : : 13,464,513 9,464,903
B 25.00 Workers proflt partlclpat;on and welfare fund T : -
|IQ . " Balance balance 10,546,175 7,267,581
| @ . Add: Additien-duiring the year - 3,278,694
> . G 710,546,175 10,546,175
P L_ESS'. Di_s_bursed during the yea‘r 4514191 -
[@ | L o 5,031,984 10,546,175
Le : 26.00 Sales revenue (export) . - -
[? - " IType of sales ~ Amountin Taka
=2 [Particulars. R 30 June, 2020 | 30 June, 2019
L‘Q Export of readymade garments - 1,520,344,501|  1,678,756,645
L{Q - -[Deemed export . nE 436,371.090| 279,733,540

‘ ~ [Total - 1,656,716,491 | 1,958,490,185

a0

23. 00

Current portton of |ong term Ioans '

'Current portuon of long term loanis :nclude part

Amount in Takd

of the 1ong-,

e .term léans d|sclosed in (Note 18. 00) fa!hng due for repayment :

‘30June2020 ]! 30 June 2019 |

 Sale of finished goods

Partlcu!ars ' 1 -1'Jyly, 2019 to 30 June,_2020 1 July, 2018 to 30 June, 2019

s Quantity Amount © Quantity Amount
: Polo Shlrt 1,225,141 437,375,337 1,458,004 [ - 420,360,664
© [T - Shirt 1,656,982 526,125,097 1,941,327 | - 518,567,928
" [Tank Top - 682,701 178,922,278 904,170 212,362,716
-|Cthers 1,462,427 377,921,788 1,779,794 | ~ 527,465,338
Jotal - 5,027,251 1,520,344,501 |- 6,083,295 | . 1,678,756,645

__An associate firm of D. N. defca & Associates .
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- Product-wise breakup as per Schedule XI, Part I, Para 3 of 'the Compames Act 19584:

Shiraz Khan Basak & (.-{J. '

t,hartered Accountants

_ Amcunt in Taka
T30 June 2020 1130 June 2019.

Particulars

‘June_30','2020_ -June,ao; 2019 |

e Opening 's_"toé!{:

Quantity - ~Quantity

Polo Shirt -

68563 - 44,770

|7 - Shirt -

84751 |1 5613

Tank Top-

5541114 0 . 457658

Others -~

24879 |} 15,810 |

‘| Total

233,604, - 163,258

- |Add: Productlon durlng the year

" [Polo Shirt

1297.466 || 1,481,797

~|T - Shirt

1735280 || . 1,969,165

CU !

{Tank Top

737,956 [{ - 913,816

Others

1,473,356 || 1,788,863

Total

5,244,058 ' 6,153,641

Less: 'Clc)sing stock .

-IPolo Shirt

T140.888 || 68,563

CTosmt

163,049 || . 84,751

E _T'ankTop-.

110,666 {] 55411 |:

Othe'rs

© 35,808 24,879

- {Total

450,411 |1 233,604

S0 ¢

odaddd

' Sales durmg the year-"

. 'An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Assc}ciateﬂ

© 5,027,251 o 6,083,295 | -
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants .
- Amount in Taka . '
~June 30, 2020 .|| June 30, 2019 |

b

Y

27, 00 Cost of sales

e )
R
e
D ‘Opening inventories of raw materlals S Co - 315,429,047 209,169,752
9 - Raw materials (yarn) - - ‘_ Do o 208,851,536 || 183,488,734 o
o " Raw materials (finished fabrics) - o e 41,807,252 16,896,425 | .
i A .. Raw materials dyes&ohemmm o e T4 40,930,881 | 335441 | ‘
o JRR ~ Raw materials (accessories) - .. TR | 13,565,765 5,015,444 o
3 s Needle and spare parts: E o B 10,183,612 3,433,708 :
3 ‘Add: Raw materlals purchased durmg the year ., o - .969,351;369 '_ . %;018,311,025'
i-'é Yarn Lo Lenoo 628,850,713 || 635,089,124
v - Finished fabncs o T e 27,763,605 || - 34,510,246
=T Dy_es&ChemlcaI o 3 o S .| 131,150,928 - 166,718,136 |
i - ' Accessories _ St e 166,375,226 || 172,655,573 |
L ** Needles and spare parts - o ' 16,210,897 || = 9,337,946
9 Raw materials available foruse _1,284,780416 _ 1,237480.77
9 ' ‘Less! Closmg mventones of raw matenals ‘ 248,354,988 315 429, 047
) Raw materials (yarn) S o 160,489,818 . 208,851,636
=) . Raw materials (finished fabrics) " | 40,674,767 || . 41,907,252
=3 o R_aw materials dyes & chemical - 130,375,930 ' 40,830,881
Raw materials (accessories) R o 07,320,151 13,555,765
= Needle and spare parts . _ . S L 9,404,322 10,183,612 |
= _ ‘Raw materlals consumed T Note 27.04  1,036,425,428 - ©12,051,730
e | Add:Diectexpemses - . Note2702 312016889 _ 307741618
e Primecost ~ . - - S .. T 1,349,341,317 . 1,219,793,348
S .. "~ Add: Factory overhead T ' Note 27.03 ' 520,823,689 461,061,652 1
)  Costof pmduct,on o | e o T 1,870,165,005  __ 1,680,855,001
3 § ST T e T i
¥ a - Add: Openlng mventones of work-ln process R © . 87,361,873 84,335,742
‘0 Manufacturmg cost at standard e o 1,957,526,878 1,765,190,743 ;
) - _ Less Ciosmgmuentones ofwork-ln process B o - - 133,008,424 . 87,361,873
A ' Cost of goods manufactured ST : - 1,824,428,454 1 677 828,870
{ Add: Opening inventories of finished goods C U e0723107 M 630778
N7 Goods a\railab[e for sale RN o o T 1.885,151,561 _ 1,719,459,648
a : _ _
> | Less Closmg mventones of finished goods Co 69,943,878 60,723,107 .
e Cost of Sales : . 1,815,207,683 - 1,658,736,541
3 B el |
ey Due to: worId—wnde spread out of COVID—19 the RMG business of Bangladesh faced a negative trend As
) ' oonsequence of it there was- scaremty of arders from the buyers. So RMG mdustry of Bangladesh needed to- $
_J % take ordérs at FOB prices where costs of goods sold was higher than as usual. Tosrifa Industries. Limited 5
‘9 was also one of the sufferers of this impact. So, the Cost of Goods Sold during 2019-20 was rationally I¥:
p
hlgher considering the sales value. Moreover in Apnl .2020 the factory was fully closed and in May and June-
Jt@ R 2020 the factory ran at lower capamty utilization for maintaining social dlstance due to COVID-19. But the _ '
"@ : Comapny needed to pay salary wages to all workers and staff & utility expense. These matters increased "
‘@ " the cost of goods. sold against the sales vajue remarkably in 2019-20. : : R _ 1::
. C i
£, 1
3 3"
<2
=
—%- An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associat.as
., e it




3hiraz Khan Basak & Co. . ‘!
" Chartered Accountants

27 01 Raw matenals consumed durmg the year

y
o
3
3
T : , 01 Ju|y 2019t030 Junezozo 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 R
L .- —-Particulars i : - h
= AT e '__Qty(KG),__ Amount m_t_aka Qty (KG) |} Amount in taka
3 ' _Openi'ng balance: T o : R K . - '- .
' ~AYarmn PR SIS _767,382 ...208,851,536 L 61? 246 183,488,734
3 leshedfabncs b es et 41,907,262 | 38941 L 16,896,425 | *
= * |Dyes & Chemical ~ © | ” O Y (o L0 X:L: A ISR e | 335,441
3 Accessories ¢ . . co iv| 13,555,785 ool 5,015,444
Needle and sparepans - ol 10,183,612 e R .7 3433708 ;
=N Total. T 864293 | . 315,429,047 | - . 656,187 209,169,752 3 f
5 ~|Add: Purchase durmg theyear co — 1 b i
. IYarn R 2,399,461 | 628,850_;713- ©.2,336,700 |} - 6_35,_089,124 Ut ‘
LA Finished fabrics . L es7is| . 27.763805| 7 79.858 34,510,246
= - |Dyes & Chemical =~ SO0 q31as0028f oo - ) 166,718,136 ‘:
~ \Accessories oo fo oL 166,375226 | . T 172,655,573
v Needle and spare patts o L tsotoser| o el 9337046 ] B
& {Total .~ S 2,468,176 | 969,351,369 | 2,416,858 71,018,311,025 SR
=2 Raw '“a“’"a's a‘"’?"ab’e for | . 3332469 1,284,780,416 } 3,072,845 || < 1,227,480,777
. |consumption o S o _
W - |Less: Closing balance : R P RO _ c . "
- lvan o] etos0| 160,489,818 . 767,382.|| - 208,851,536 ‘
,; -  |Finished fabrics - 101389 | 40674767 © . 96,911 41,907,252
Dyes& Chemical =~ |- 7| 30,375,930 | = - 40930881 =‘:
S Accessories o - b7 P B -~ R LAl I R 13,565,765
Needle and spare parts S ; - I 9,494,322 o - || 10,183,612 g
o |Total - 1 711,539 | 248,354,988 ') - 'B64,293 315,429,047 ?-ﬁ
'|Raw materials consumed o I R - ;
Yarn. . | 2,556,693 . 677,212,431 2,186,564 || . 609,726,321 =
Finished fabncs S - 64,237 28,996,090 | - L 21,988 9,499,419
- |Dyes & Chemical - IR S - | 141,705,879 L. |} 126,122,696
" |Accessories . A - | 172,610,840 ' - ] 184,115,251 Ok
'|Needle and spare parts K - 15,800,188 . - s " 2,588,042 o |
[Total material'consumed -~ * 2,620,930 | 1,036,425, 428 2,208,552 . 912,051,730 B
Quantity-wise breakup ‘of raw matenals of -accessories, and needle and spare parts and Dyes & Chemial e
have not be given as.it |s d|ff|cult to quantify each |tem in a separate and dlstlnct category due to large !
vanetv of goods. - '_ : : o : S S
.

5 H G

&V@\__@W Y

—

\

‘An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates



. “hnaz Khan Basak & Co. '

i
y

ec

|

(
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g . Chartered Accountants:
*'3 _ _ Amount in Taka I
v : . |30 June, 2020 || 30 June, 2019 |
. k - 27. 02 Direct expenses - o L '
. ' Direct labor - _ L :
= e Wages and allowances 172,252,642 148,815,590 .
R Overt_lme_ allpwan_ce ‘ 37,132,595 46,819,173
P ) 209.385,237 . 195,634,763
ﬂ»‘" '_Materlals related expenses . S S
iy o _'Grey fabric dyeing and flmshing expenses B ‘1,80_8,315-, : 5,090,046
- “Garments printing expenses : - 76,626,633 . 66,588,033
)@ :  Garments. embroidery expenses ' 3_9,953;6_12' : '16,599,1_25
- Garments washing expenses - .0 45999 1,600,890
B - Yarn dyeing expenses 15,096,003 22228761
St AR o 103,530,652 112,106,855
o _ 312,915,889 307,741,618
I Factory overhead o o S
SN Audit & Inspectlon (Compla:nce) 1,118,653 591,708 .
S Bonue Festival . 12,307,822 9,841,048
2 ‘Bonus Festival 14,301,968 ' 10,975,990
=] Carrying and handling expenses 2,791,979 3.244,982
- - Cleaning expenses _ 1,105,038 - - 501,693
=N _ Compliance expenses. ' - 66,000 . 297,772
) Computer Accessories 253,725 84,670
= Consultancy fees. 47,000 . 8,000
- Conveyance’ 1,191,274 - 1,564,122
- Crockeries and cutleries - 14,000 31,887
1y o ‘Depreciation (Annexure-A) 105,114,966 70,284,746
. Donation & Subscription EEIE -
Y Earn lgave 5;916_,763 3,855,244
= Electric goods - 2,459,939 2,042,698
g  Electricity bill, net of VAT refund - " '56,479,832 | 55,094,328
iy Entertainment.. . - 1,049,006 659,655
;ﬁ;' _ Fire extinguisher expenses . 690,225 237,906
- . Fooding & Lodging - - 120,685 ‘ 362,790
- Fuel and lubricants 14,491,303 21,050,868
il Gas bill ' 33,558,526 29,469,829 .
Y Haj expenses ~ 339,000 - 145,940
= Hardware items 3,446,522 2,113,988
= Haliday allowarice 6,179,428 7,692,514
o D card RS 2,000 4,324 -
, _ lnspectlon charges 965,420 83,111
) Insurance premium . 6,065,738 6,030,349
landtax - 174,750 169,750
Lab Materials & Accessories Exp - -
Leed certification ' - 958,930
Lunich expenses. 260,186 . 184,460
Machine rent . 2,566,650 3,230,502
Maintenance 8,890,081 7,463,611
Maternity benefit 3,339,750 3,131,253 "
-9 Medical expenses 362,128 275,760
) Miscellaneous expenses 405,853 426,453
- Mobile allowance 821,802 570,493
Municipal Tax 1,000,000 -
5, Night allowance 426,635 804,633 .
9 o |
/‘Q




' Shiraz Khan Basak & _(f,‘,o. :
- .Chartered Accountants:

i‘i)i\ Q& Al é)\ & by L.v

RSN 30 June, 2620 || 30.June, 2019 | -
.- Other accessories T 1677,929 2248700
‘ Overtime allowance - 10,227,611 19,128,266
Postage & Courier L 72,276 91,306 - .
Printing expenses. . .. " 2,261,644 2,890,550 -
Renewals and reg|strat|on fees - 41,580,322 . 1,982,951
Selindér Gas Expenses - 05,200 121,320
~ - Service benefits - - 3,293,243 1,692,002 °
9 Solve chemical 149,800 - 208,500 °
N - Spot lifter. - - 170,703 - 160,091 -
;@ - Stamp Charges, _ 2,000 - 1,000
v ‘Target bonus - ~ 3,480,619 - 5,700,192
g ~ Telephone bill . . 874 1,314
L - Testing charges - 70812 0 36,850
. .- Tiffin expenses . © 3,400,451 4,751,308 .
. Torer | 724,608 312,350
g ) - Training & Motlvatlon . 424,923 ' 52,300
,,@ ) - Transport Allowance 1,045,333 104,226
e “Uniforr anid liveries © 219,195 ¢ . 720,355
@ ‘ - . Wages, salaries, and aliowances 203,653,987 - 175,665,507 -
g _ .-Workers refreshment 39,723 - . 935569
S o . S 520,823,689 - 461,061,652 -
: 28.00 General and admlnlstrative expenses B S ol '
-9 ' Advertisement .- : _ 159,273 . 440,087
St AGM and board. meeting expenses : . 1 991,950 - 1,916,069
ey - Amortization of intangible-assets (Annexure- B) E 501,674 595,539
{9 Audit fees with VAT - o 488,750 -460,000
" " Cleaning expenses - 719,000 767,914
iy  Computer accessories 36,580 . 219410
@ . Consuitancy fees - 520,000 24,200
e _ Contribution-BGMEA 479,750 412,444
_ o _Conveyance 591,598 1,391,215
By Credit rating fees - 139,750 - 139,100
Y Crokenes&CutIenes ' 3,450 82,809
i - CSR expenses 789,405 - 1,656,577
— - Depreciation (Annextre-A) 06,278,741 - - 17,571,186
i Directors' remuneration 5,778,000 © - 6480 000 -
J@ : - Discount Allowed -~~~ _ - -
. . Eamleave . c. 1,227,982 . 1,82_6,0_58_- _
=B Electric bill 2,116,312 2,342,214
=3 © Electric goods 5,000 11,830
f@ Entertainmeént . 1,087,445 1,596,636
i Festival bonus = ‘ . 3,811,460 4,203,960
= Fire Fighting Expenses - 233777 . - 198,450
o Fuel and lubricants 839,276 .. 1,043,900
_is Holiday Allowance 776,811 . 457,431
> " Internet hill 512,199 - 575,960
”‘5 Lab expenses 341,960 277,300
) Legal expenses 30,000 " 245,960
- _License and membershlp renewal fees 1,024,470 994,719
: Maintenance 3,783,124 3,674,741
~9 ~ Medical Expenses 343 1729
L'—g . . Miscellaneous expenses 161,301 19,612
- Mobile expenses 446,605 - 422,148
'Lf' Officé rent 1,242,000 1,656,000 -
B E '
-
| -

An_io:'unt. in Taka

An associate firm of D. N. Gubta & Associates
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“Overtime allowance

Paper and periodicals

~Pastage and courier

‘Printing & Statlonery

Renewal & Reglstratlon Fees :

' Salanes and ailowances

- Security serwce

“ Service benefit--

Staff refreshment =

. Stamp charges

Target bonus

: TeIephonelfaxflriternet

Tiffin. Bill - :
Toner (photocopler and prlnter)

- Transport & Fooding (Director)

“Transport allowance (employees)

. Training & Motivation

Uniform

- Utlllzat|on declarat;on charges

£29.00

Marketmg, selhng and d:strlbutlon expenses _

- Adhesive Stamp Charge

Advertisement Expenses

Bank charge (foreign currency commlss'.lon)

-+ Bank Charge(Miscell.) -
" BGMEA Service "C.harges

Bill of lading charges

 Buyer's Commission
. C&Fcharges ..
~ Conveyance-*

Claim Agalnst Goods Problem T
" Document CDIIECtIOﬂ charges

' Document postage charges

Deprecidtion
Earn leave

. Electric Goods

" Exchange Fluctuation Loss

'Exp. Certify Charge

" Fabric tésting

Festival bonus-

Freight charges

Fuel and lubricant

" GSP fees

Holiday allowance - -

Lunch Expenses * -

Maintenance

Maternity benefit
Miscellanecus expenses
Mobile bill '
Needls Exp

_ :shlraz .fx%:an Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka
30 June, 2040 J! 30 June, 2019

_ 617,695
2600' ' 4,364
50213 . - 27,721
© 1,439,316, 1,030,440
224,000
39,129, 457 '41,154,040
161,628 | 154,553
- 166,621 668,276
106,092 913,535
121,695 280,000
IR 916,116 ...
22,280 69,879
311,725 280,320
© 475,000 702,200
2,686,739 - 1,931,616
. 48,500 111,825
44,955 12,560 -
100,894,808 100,704,439
8,842,353 . 8,750,308
20,500 34,506
1,798,946 1,482,766
© 4,234,060 - 4,637,886
23,360" 5,450
175,136 - 187,036 . .
780, 756; S 771,998
596,310 706,005
10,500 6,200
_'1,186,660‘ 12,460,602
52,304 27,250 -
3,123,705 - 5,661,163
1,601,490 1,273,030
10,159,863 - 10,479,342
1230,977 432,821
374,538 - 625,564
34,260 . 188,140
1,380 120
180,880 - 193,145
e 23,782
16,920 595,185
© 209,349 - 230,621
R 2,275

An aseociate ﬂrfn'of D. N. Gupta & Associaies -




Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
- Chartered Accountants...-

| Amount.in Taka'

‘Night Bil o R SRR _ - _ 117 363
. Otheraccessories -~ . . SR 2;013.100;‘ - ;,725,705
. Overtime allowance A 09,532 - 211,339
- Postage and courier S e 12878080 916332
. Printing & Stationery ST Cen T LA
 Salaries and allowances = < o 19,439,986 21,698,326
- Sampling expenses’ L S e80T 4,872
' Selling & Distribution Overhead ST 380,830 652,069
Services Benefit . . 0 si9808 -
Staff Refreshiment - o L R Lo 782
Targetbonus Tenlo Vel o 330,000 . . 311,440
Tiffin bill - : - co R 4560 - 111,302
- Toner (photocopler and pnnter) o e 102,000 148,600 .
Tours and traveling™ = - - : L 350,010 1,872,276
Trade promotion L SR 5466029 . 9,180,226
. Transport allowance (employees) R ... 578376 . 1048710
~ Transportation expenses SRR ) _ 4,851,350 - 6,525,460 -
UDFees R o - -
' S ' 69,173,724 83,300,967

30.00 Other income |
95170 141475

interestincome - - Note 30.01 _
' Rentalincome -+ . SRR LT B 1713800
cash incentive 16,827,000 27,316,482
T 16,923,070 .'29,171,557'

The renta! income of BDT 24, 48, 000 earned from lettmg out a por’non of a building owned by the
- Compariy to Fashion Asia Ltd as per rental agreement dated 6 March 2014 between Tosrifa
"Industries Ltd and Fashion A5|a Ltd; has been treated as other income: The rented portions could not
be sold Separately and s1gmf|cant portion of the buﬂdlng was held for productlon and administrative
~ purpose of the Company. As per BAS. 40, Paragraph 10 and substances of the deed, this income
has:not been derived from any mvestment property. 30% revenue from rental income is consider as
' repalr & maintenance expense. The rent was for six month (Ju!y-2018 to December—2018) There
- was no rental mcome from Fashlon ASla Ilmited from January 2019

30.01 Interest income . :
- 83;092

Interest income from IPO SND- accounts : . . 90,007

Interest income fram FDR o ' : ' -
Accried interest income from FDR o _ R
Interest income from dividend payable accounts o 5107 - 56,673

' lnterest income from savings accounts _ ' 56 o 1700
_ : : : - 85,170 141,474.79

31.00 Finance costs _ '
Bank charge , , : 4,629,128 1,167,238
Interest on EDF loans : . 15,165,084 11,992,614
Interest on FDBP - ' 1,198,538 302,221 .
Interest on PC loans - _ 6,274,288 4,862,330
interest on term loans i _ ' ' 96,136,237 38,210,822
Interest on SOD loans . - 2,144,846 2,366,852
Interest on STL loans : .. 15450936 17,167,146
' | 140,999,037 76,069,324

@@y@@@@m““‘i&i‘i“@@p”“\?\?\?‘PUUU'UUU_WWW_W_;"WW-@UUUQ’Q_Wwwvuuu»-q

Ao associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates -
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32 00 Workers profrt particrpatlon and welfare fund

fihiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Aniount in Taka

30 June, 2020 j] 30 June, 2019

. The Company has Workers'- Profit Parttcrpatron and Weifare Fund (WPP\NF) as employee beneﬂt

Work’ers' pr_oﬂt_ partiC|pat|on and_- we__l_fare fund ‘

3300
‘Current tax expenses.
- Provision made in respect of the current year

: and contributed 5% of net profit before tax

Income tax expenses

Add Charged in. respect of year 201 8

Deferred tax expenses

. Deferred tax Liability as on 30 June 2020
-+ Less: Openmg Balance -

34.00

Details shown in AnnexureLC s

Net asset value (NAV) per share
-Total assets - :
. Less: Total liabilities:

" A.Netassetvalue . -

35.00

B. Numberofordlnary shares |

) Net asset value (NAV) per share (A/B) .

Earnings per share . -
Basic Earnings Per Share .

A. Profit attnbutable to the ordmary shareholders (ba5|c)

' B. Welghtage average number of shares outstandlng

~{basic) -

Ordrnary shares fully outstandrng

Basm Earnmgs Per Share (EPS) (AIB)

' Welghted average. number of ordinary shares ‘ :
The weighted average number of ordinary shares outstandi

- 3,278,504
13464513 8,454,912
R 1,009,991

13,464,513 19,464,903
88411,990 . 64,263,456
64,263,456 - 15,943,788
724,148,534 ___ 48,319,668
37,613,048 - 57,784,571
4,107,591943  4,332,296,734
2,203,548,062 . 2,231,371.418
1,904,043,882  2,100,925,316
. 66,326,946 - 66,326,946
2871 3168
'(190,248,740) 7,787,306
66,326,046 - 66,326,946
66,326,046 66,326,046
(287 0.12_

ing durlng the "period' is the number of .

ordinary shares outstanding at the peginning of the period, adjusted by the- number -of ordinary |
shares issued during the period multiplied by a time-weighting factor. The time-weighting factor is the
_number of days that the shares are outstandtng as a proportlon of the total number of days in the

penod

' Diluted earnings per share

No diluted earnings per share is required to be caiculated for the perrods presented as the Company

has no dilutive potentlal ordrnary shares.

36. 00 Net operatmg cash flow per share

_ A, Net cash (used in)/generated by operatrng activities

B. Number of ordinary shares
- Net operating cash flow per share (A/B)

7,288,045 '(58,623,936)

66,326,946 66,326,046
0.11 ~___(0.88)

An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates
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37 00 Case No. 5(2) (e) of !’IOtlfl('atlDl"l No. BSECICMRRCD]ZODB 158/2008/Admm/81 Dated : 20 June

‘“nuaz Khan Basai( & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Amountm Taka
30 June, 2620 || 30 June, 2019

2018: Reconcnlatlon of Net Operatmg Cash Flow under mdlrect mathod

B P:cﬂt aftermcome tax .

Degpreciation expense ~ -

" Amortization expense

Interest income (Consider in fmancmg actwmes)
"~ Decrease in Account receivable.
- Increase in Account receivable: -

Increase in Account Payable

o Decrease in. Account Payable
. Increase in Prowsmn for expense :

Deffered tax expense .
Decrease in accriied income
Increase in accrued income:
Increase in inventory

"Decrease in inventory. - :
~Increase in advance deposit & prepayment

Decrease in advance deposit & prepayment

' Decrease in provision for expenhse

Decrease in provision for income tax

~ Decrease in provision-for WPPF -

increase | in provision for WPPF '

_Net cash (used m)Igenerated by operatmg actwltles' -

(190 248,740) 7,787,306
. 131,393,707 - 87,855,932
- 501674 . - 595,539
(95,170) . (141,474}
73435688 - o
' 3 (321,385,747)
PR 242,522,964
(112,677,358) S
33,595,396 - 893613
24,148,534 - 48,319,668
. 9865506 - 3,219,972
o - (128,377,754)
12,116,737 e
B ) (3,192,549). -
29,766,281 -
- (4,514,191) -
R 3,278,594
7,288,045 - (58,623,938)

~ An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates -
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' 33.90

_38.01

38,02

3800

40.00

41.00

" Shiraz Khnn Basak & Co.
.. Ghartered Accountants.

Related party drsclosures

During the penod of one year ended 30 June 2020, fhe Company enlered into a number oftransactrons wlth rela.~d parties in the normal course of
businéss. The naries of the srgnrfcam related parties, nature of these transactions and amounts thereof have Lzen set out below in"accordance
with the provrsrons of IAS 24 Related Pany Disclosures. Nature of reiauonshlp and sagnrfcance of the amcunis have been consr-:!Pred in grwng thrs.

dlsclcsure

Related party transactrons durmg the perrodiyear

. gy . . o Nature of Am.nunt.in Taka
N { . 4 . - Nature DL
: ame 2 related partnes - - Rrala_ nnshrn : - transactions June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
Northern Ccrporahon Limited Sharehelder & Common {Pirchase of materials and... | 10,607,655 127 854,497
Efwvirg Pac Limited Commen Directorship . |Purchase of accesserles .16,222 677 17.810,857 | -
Printers & Printers Limited Common Directorship | Purchase of accessories | 46,130,787 42,350,783 |
B .o ~ - {Rental ingome : lo- " (2,448,000)
Fashion Asia Lt Common Directorship {Purchasé of accessories i - 19,470,043
_ ) . - . iFabric Sale ' 213,405,956 :
Northern Knit Lid. Common Directorship - iLease rent 254,200 - 235,600
Receivables/{payables) with related parties . . _
— T T ; R Natute of Amount in.TaI'ra.'
N i - Refationship - i - '
Name of related parties oraTonsnR ___transactiohs June 30, 2020][ _ June 30, 2019] .
N B T Shareholder & Common |Purchasd of miaterials ard - ' = 1
nlorlhe_rn Cor.pn_ra.tlonl Limited. | Directorship dysing services - (16,735.{999) (1 20,735,72.9)
N A ‘ - IR VS 966,325) (1,857 572)| -
- |Enviro Pac Limited Common Directorsh Purchase of acce : ( Lt
=nviro Pa . rectors| rp _ cessories (6.768,410) " 4.796.910)
Printers & Printers Limited Cornmon Directorship - jPurchase of accesscries (14,774,954) {16,338,228)] '
T : . . Purchase of accessories {16,367,7486) _{37,860,402)
Fashioh Asrg Limited Common Drrerctcrrshrp - [Eabric Saie ~32.369 821 ! N .
Nonhern Knit Lig - Gommon Directdrship : _Lease rent (694.112) (863,867} -

The Company has net made any szngle coniract for the sale or purchase of assets of 1% or above of the total tanglble assets as shcwn in the'
~ statements of financial postlion as the end of lmmedlately preceding completed financial year or for supply of goods and materizls amounting to 1%
or above of the revenue for the immediate precedrng financial year wnth the related parties, The above transaction wrth each rel ated party went

1hrough rgttiple contracts durlng the financial penod

Number of hoard meetmgs heEd durlng the parrod
Total 12 board maetmgs wera held during the period

Drsclosure of Drrectors remuneration under Paragraph 4 of Schedule: Kl PART il of the Compames Act, 1994

o Drrectors have recerved the following remuneratzon rrom the Company during the period from 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

_ T ) 4| ._July, ?019 29th Frabruary. 01 March 2020 June, | - o 30 June, 2020 _ | |30 Juine, 2019
C S ) A 2020 - 2020 Deduction - -
- Name of Designatio Monthly - : for april 2020 .
Dlrr!ctorq : o " - Month]y Manthly remunerat Mcnthly: remuneration | Amount In Taka Amount In Taka
) o B . remuneration |house rent| . -icrn . houserent - ] :
Mir. Mokl Hassan . [MD - 345000 -+ 25000 2525000 0 25000 .- 411000 3,859,000 4,440,000
Mr. Naim Hassan Dir‘ector 145000 25000( 102,500 |© 25,090 . 51000{ - 1,519,000 2,040,000
Mr, Rafiq Hassan - [Chairman ; I B e : o - "
Total”~ : R e _ - - [ 778,000 6,480,000

As per code 4 (e) of Corporate Governance Code daied 10 Juna 2018, Mr.Rafig Hassan, Chairman conmdered as a Nen- Executlve Dlrer:tor So he

has not received any remuneration during the financial year 2019-2020,

Dlrector remuneration is reduce 25% from March 2020, Moreover in aprit drrectur took 60% remuneration. So 40% is shown as deductlon in -

in Aprll 202(}

Drscldsure as per requirement of S'chedule Xl 'part fl, para 4of companies acr 1994

' Managerlal Remuneratlon paid durlng the year ic the directors, rncludrng managing dlrectors ‘a managing agent or manager

. Expenses reimbursed to Managing Agent. . s
. Commission or Remuneration payabla separately to a managing agent or his assoclate

Commlssron received or receivable by the managing agent or his assouate as selling or buyrng agent of ciher concerns in

* respect of contracts entéred into by such congerns with the company.

The money value of the contracts for, the- sale or purchase of goods and materials or, supply of services, entered |nto by the

" company with the managing agent or his associate during the financial year.

. Any other perquisite or benefits in cash or in kind stating, approximate money value where’ apphcable
. Other allowances and commission including guaraniee commission )
. Pensions etc.

(iy Pensicns
(iiy Gratuities :
D] Payments from & provident funds, in excess of own subscnpilon and rnterest thereon

Share Based payments .

£.198,000

Nt
i
Ni

Nl
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

N
“Nil

-An ass'_o'ciatr_a firm of D. N, Gupta & Asscriates
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Shirax Khan Basak & Co.

: As per IAS 24: Para 17~

An erttity shal disclose kev management personnel compensahon in tota! and for each of the followmg benefits:
{ay Short-term empioyee benefits . .

(b} Post-employee benefits

{¢) Other long term benefits

(d} termination benefits and.

(e} share- based payment

" Ab perIAS 24: Para 18

‘Disclosure requrrernenls of IAS 24 Para 18 mrnlmum dlscrosure shall |nc|ude L

" g} the amount of transaction - )
’ b) the amount of outstandlng baTance mciudlng commltments

i} their terms & condmon mcludmg whether they are secured and ihe riature of the consrderatrcm ta be provrded in seltlement

© iy deta\ls of any guarantee grven or recelved

42.00

43.00

44.00

- 4800

c) Provrsrons for doubtful debts related to the amount of cutstandlng barance

d) the expenses recogmzed during the perrod in respect of bad or doubtfui debts due from relaled parties

Directors fees for aﬂendmg bnard meetings

"BDT 5,000 was paid to each drrector for attendrng each board meetmgs durmg the year

Board Meetlng auendance Fees

Chartered Accountants

B, 193 000
Nil

-Nil

Nil

“Nil

286,711,275
(26,957,716)
Normal Business
Transaction
Nl
Nil
Nil

. Dlrectors are entitléd Tk 5000 as Board Meeting fee for attendmg each Board Meetlng as per Articles of Assocratlon The break down I5 as follows:

' .Nar:tfe;_:r:zbﬂrgard - Designation '.-No. ef meer_ir\g_.he.ld _Noﬂtc;:::;sgng Amountrn Taka
Rafig Hassan ~ - : Chairman : ] o 12 . B 12 80, 000
Mohim Hasean .~ |Managing Director - e : E . 60,000
Naim Hassan : . Director = . - ) oA : 12 60,000
Lyra Rizwana Quader -~ - . |Dirsclor -~ I . 10 50,000
Anjurnan Ara Begum- -~ |Director . - ) . S : 10 50,000
Heisib Uddin Ahamed o gg:;g‘f;ggnnﬂszmf Northem) a2 10 50,000
g:loaf;iglr.HKuréc;ndaker Mohammad Indepenrient 'Dir'ecter o B 120 - C 10 ) 50,000 |
Md. Nasirul Islam - Independent Director . 12 -8 40,000
Total Taka I g ' : 420,000

Hasib Uddin Ahamed. was elected as Nomrnated Director of Northaern Corporauon Ltd. In 16 th annual General Meehng (AGM) held on 31

December 2018.

Rec’:elvables from directors

Nb‘amourri is lying Es=re“(5'e’|\feble from the directars as et'SO June, '2020

Dlsc[osure under Para Ili of Schedule XI Part II of the Companles Act 1994
The Company has 2892 number of empleyees and all of them are geurng more than 8DT 63 600 as salary per year. .

‘An associate firm of D. N, Gupte & Associates
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' St1_iraz -Khan Basak & Co. - -
. Chartered Acco.unt_ante
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_;. tns.tatled _capamty' l.Jtrlrzatro.n v of Overl(uhder)

R Perday | Fortiyear | oM tilization utilized =
Section .er.l__ay : - Foriiyear . period - | - :
| | ToniPes | TortPes | “TonlPCS | ToniPCS™ |~ % ~ ToniPCS’

" [Knitting (ton) 850 | - 2,550 1993 | . 75%. ~ (837)]-
Dyeing (ton) . 2200 6,600 | 4033 61% (2,567)
Sewmg bascTshlrts (PCS) _'34,'500 _10,350,000 - 5,027,251 ' _49_%' - (5,322,749)
Notes:. ' '

a)-300 days have been consrdered as warkmg days for the perlod of 1 year : _
B) The capaclty varies dependlng on sophlstlcatron of the product. For hlgher grade products the. capa(:|ty decreases

from the mentroned level,

e) Sewing capacrty for "Basic T Shirt" is 34, 500 pzeces par day The capacity varies dependlng on the scphlstrcatron of
_the preduct, For higher grade prociucts the capacaty decreases from the mentloned tevel ' .

B 'D) Capacity utilized in knitting section Is 75%, i.e. 1913 tor.
. E) Capacity utilized in Dyerng sectiof is 61%, i.e. 4033 ton.

_F) Capacrty utmzed in sewmg gection is 49%. ie. 50, 27 251 pleces

47.00 .'trans'ar:tions' in foreign currency

Partic'ulare e

~ 01 July 2018

- 01 July 2018

‘ : Currency._ to 30 June 2020 | t_:_o_ 30 June |
_ Import or iocal purchase in forergn currency : e ' -
Yarn - : : : ~USD - 7,226,803 7,591,435 .
Fabrics RS 316,955 | 320,057 | ..
. |Accessories NERD 1,783,323 1,939,190
~ [Dyes & Chernical L 1,443,087 - -
Fabrics dyeing and flnlshlng usD B - 40,000
Embroidery ' UsD - 51,230 90,239
. [Garments printing usp - 300,450 633,315 |
" [Garments washlng JUsSD - 18,956
{Total : 11,121,848 10,634,093
FOB value of export USD. - 23,204,244 23,596,267
TOtal .. RS I .

48.00 Contmgent flablllttes

There isno contmgent Ilab||rty as at the reportrng date for the Company

49.00 Guarantees and commrtments

' 23,294,244

. 23,596,267

. As at 30 June, 2020 the Company had no capltal commrtment towards procurement of items of property, plant, and

equipment or mtanglbtes

§0.00 Clarms agalnst the Company not acknowledged as debt
- There is no clalm against the Company’ acknowledged as debt.

§1.00 Events after the reportmg perlod

There is no materlal event that had occurred after the reporting period to the date ‘of issue of these fmancnal statements

whlch cculd affect the frgures stated in the f|nan0|al statements. .

An. assqciate.ﬂrm__of_ D. N. Gupta & Assoclates
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-§hivaz Khan Basak & Co..

®

© TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Income Tax Liabilities

" As at 30 June, 2020 . -

. | '.-Ann'exl_z.re—C‘ 1o

Calculatlon of Gross Recelpt as per 82 (C)

: ; L Amount in Taka -
o ..+ Particulars - .30 June 2020
- |Computation of Total Income o _ ' N
Accounting Profit beforé other Income and Tax . {169,558,762)
Add: Other Inadmissible Allowances = ' e R 1
Accounting Depreciation &Amorhzat:on 131,895,381 1 - ,
" [Provision for WPPF o -]
- |Less: Items for Separatée Consnderat:on S
- |Depreciation as per.3rd Schedule . 368,866,530
- |Payment for WPPF ¢ Prewous) 4,514,191
 [Total Taxable income : (411 044, 102) _‘
‘Ratg - - = - . 10% :
A. Tax on Total Taxable Income : =
. Otherincome (Except Cash 1ncenttve) ' 95,170
" |Rate - 25%|
- |B. Tax from Otherlncome (Except Cash |ncent|ve) 23,792
Other Income (Cash lncentlve) 16,827,900 |
Rate : 10%
C. Tax from Otherlncome(Cash incentlve) . 1,682,790.00 | -
‘Total Tax Expenses (A+B+C} 1,706,582 |

Sales during the year .

956,716,491

-|Add: Trade receivable as on 30 June 2019

392,928,779

Less: Trade receivable as on .30 Jurie 2020

' Gross rece1pt from sale (A)

2,030,152,179

LA VUVVVVVLIVVVVBBECVLLYVOLOPEEEA03033233300VV

_ Add Other income during the year: : - 116,923,070 | -
. |Add: Accrued incoméas on 30 June 2019 ".9,865,508 | -
- |Less: Accrued income as on 30 June 2020 R
-|Gross:receipt from Other Income (B) - 26,788,575
. {Tax rate as per.82© Minimum Tax @ 0.18% (A) 3,747,973
~ |Tax rate as per 82© Minimum Tax @ .80% (B) - 160,731 |
-TaxAsper82® S0 3,908,705
. TDS during the year .. 13,464,613
= Which ever is higher from above calculatlon - --13,464,513
“{Add: Previous year Tax ' T |
{Total Tax .- 13,464,513
Busmess profit as per. profut or Ioss accounts (169,558,762 .
Tax rate @ ‘10% . : (16,855,876)
Add: Tax on other income , 1,706,582
Total Tax Liability - (15,249,294)

Note Mmlmum tax rate calculatlon for business income as 82 ©

As per parlpatra 2016 2017, whenever any company pay tax at reducmg rate, minimum tax rate on gross o

" Chartered Accountants

(319,493,081)

General TxRae Y / _ 32.50%
Minimum tax rate as per 82 © = 0.60%

- [Tax rate for green building garments factory ~_N\\a 10%
Minimurn tax rate for green buudmlg_rments factory \d/ 0:18%
S : g U'\ aate f|rm of D N Gupta & Assocnates
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TOSRIFA lNDUSTRIES LIIVHTED

" Deferred Tax Liability
- ‘As’at 30 June, 2020 -

‘Shiraz Khan Basak & Cu. -
:C_hertered'Accountanﬁts

. [ Annexure D

: Deferred tax assetsllrabmty recogmzed in accordance with the provrsrcn of IAS 12 |s amved as foliows

ot

a

AR R TRCRCRCR RURTRCR AR TR

) L o Amdunt in.Taka '.
_ Partrcu!ars_ . i —T ' —
SRR R 30 June 2020° | 30 June 2019
. Openlng Balance _ L _ 684,263,458 - 15,943,788
. |Deferred Tax Liability i(/—\ssets) ason 30 June 2020 _88,'41__1 990, |- 64,263456
lncreaseI(Decrease) of Deferred Tax Lrablirty 24,148,534 | - 48,319,668
S - _ Carr'y__i.hg'Amo'unt T ‘ | . Te'n'"rporary'
~Particulars | on Balance Sheet Tf:ask:;s ® | Differences
o : date (Taka) RSt (Taka)
At30June2020 o b Tt RS
Property, Plant&Equrpment : 3,160,644,234 | 2,271,195,283 | - 889,448,951
 |Intangible Assets I 2,006,696 1,303,759 | © 702,937
: ‘Temporary difference for tease Assets ‘ o ' - _' -
- [Uiability to Employees @034 . - | (5031,984)
- {Net temporary dlfference '3,1'56,618,'946 _'2,_272,-499',042_' 884,419,904 |
[Applicable Tax rate " B o _ 10%
88,411,990

- Deferred Tax LlabllltyI(Asset)

" An. associate firm of D'_. N. ,_Gupfa _&*Assnciate_'s



